ORBAY
w
Wednesday, 10 May 2017

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 18 May 2017

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Doggett _
. Councillor Thomas (D)
Councillor Thomas (J)

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207087
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 10 March 2017 and 6 April 2017.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Belgrave Stores, 92 Belgrave Road, Torquay
To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of
Belgrave Stores, 92 Belgrave Road, Torquay.

Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham

To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham.

(2)

(Pages 3-9)

(Pages 10 - 23)

(Pages 24 - 82)



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
10 March 2017

-: Present :-

Councillors Ellery, Pentney and Thomas (J)

28.

29,

30.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Thomas (J) was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 5 January 2017 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay
Members considered a report on an application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of Park Lane, 1 Torwood Street, Torquay. The Premises do fall

within the Cumulative Impact Area.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Police Representation providing 16 February 2017
information regarding the
application.
Environmental | Representation providing 16 February 2017
Health information regarding the
Manager application.
(Commercial)
on behalf of
Public
Protection
Members of the | Two representations objecting to | 15 February 2017
Public the application on the grounds of
Public Nuisance and Crime and
Disorder.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant outlined their application and responded to
Members questions.

Police The Police outlined their representation and responded to

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Friday, 10 March 2017

Members questions.
Public The representative for Public Protection outlined their
Protection representation and responded to Members questions.
Member of the | A Member of the Public outlined his objection to the
Public application.
Member of the | A Member of the Public outlined his objection.
Public
Member of the | A Member of the Public outlined her objection.
Public
Decision:

That the application for a variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Park Lane,
1 Torwood Street, Torquay be granted as applied for.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the oral and written representations, Members
resolved to grant the licence having been satisfied that historical concerns raised
by either members of the public or the Responsible Authorities had been
addressed by the Applicant and that by the Responsible Authorities oral
submissions at the hearing, the Applicant has demonstrated a real willingness to
operate his premises in harmony with nearby residents so as not to cause a
nuisance.

In coming to that decision, Members noted the considerable and costly efforts
made by the Applicant in structurally altering the premises to ensure that any
potential noise outbreak emanating from his premises would not cause a nuisance
to nearby residence.

Members further noted that the both the Police and Public Protection had not
objected to this application and that the Applicant having consulted the
Responsible Authorities prior to submitting his application, had taken on board
their submissions which were reflected in the applications operating schedule.

In respect of increasing the capacity of patrons using the roof terrace from 80 to
100, Members gave careful consideration to how this could potentially impact
nearby residence but resolved that there was no real increased risk, having heard
from the Council’s Public Protection Officer.

When examining the intended use between this premise and the neighbouring
premise, Members resolved that the internal door would in fact reduce the number
of potential patrons from transferring on the street level and in doing so, would
decrease noise levels previously experienced and complained of by members of
the public present at the hearing.

In concluding Members noted that should issues arise and not be resolved as a

result of granting this licence, members of the public and the Responsible
Authorities would be able to review the premises licence.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Friday, 10 March 2017

31. Venue, 13 Torwood Street, Torquay
Members considered a report on an application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of Venue, 13 Torwood Street, Torquay. The Premises do fall
within the Cumulative Impact Area.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Police Representation providing 16 February 2017
information regarding the
application.
Environmental | Representation providing 16 February 2017
Health information regarding the
Manager application.
(Commercial)
on behalf of
Public
Protection
Members of the | Two representations objecting to | 15 February 2017
Public the application on the grounds of
Public Nuisance and Crime and
Disorder.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant outlined their application and responded to
Members questions.

Police The Police outlined their representation and responded to
Members questions.

Public The representative for Public Protection outlined their

Protection representation and responded to Members questions.

Member of the | A Member of the Public outlined his objection to the

Public application and responded to Members questions.

Member of the | A Member of the Public outlined his objection and

Public responded to Members questions.

Applicant’s response to Representations:

At the meeting the applicant circulated a drawing which demonstrated how the roof
of the building was receiving sound proof treatment. Pictures were also circulated

by the applicant to demonstrate the sound proofing works being undertaken on the
walls of the building.

Decision:
That the application for a variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Venue, 13

Torwood Street, Torquay be granted as applied for subject to the following
amendments:-

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee Friday, 10 March 2017

)] Remove condition 2 from the operating schedule and replace with - A noise
limiting device shall be fitted so that all live and recorded music is channelled
through the device(s). The maximum noise levels will be set by Torbay
Council's Public Protection Team prior to the premises opening and will be
reviewed on an agreed basis between the Council's Public Protection Team
and Premises License Holder to ensure that any actual or potential noise
outbreak is addressed in a timely manner.

i)  Remove Condition 10 from the operating schedule and replace with - From
23:00hours until the premises closes, a SIA door steward shall monitor the
smoking area and ensure that patrons behaving in a noisy manner are either
asked to leave or return inside the premises.

i) Remove Condition 12 from the operating schedule.

iv) Remove Condition 13 of the operating schedule and replace with - Non
sound reflective surfaces shall be used on the walls and floor within the
smoking area where practically possible.

And in addition to the following conditions:

v)  All patrons consuming drinks in the smoking area must cease doing so at
23:00hours and arrangements must be in place by the Premises Licence
Holder for all glasses to be cleared from that area at 23:00hours. Those
patrons wishing to continue drinking must be advised to do so inside the
premises.

vi)  Patrons shall not be permitted to take drinks into the smoking area after
23:00hours.

vii)  After 23:00 hours, the number of patrons permitted to use the smoking area
shall be limited to a maximum of 80 patrons at any one time.

Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the oral and written representations, Members
resolved to grant the Licence having been satisfied that the amendments to the
operating schedule and the additional conditions would seek to alleviate the
concerns raised by members of the public who had made a representation.

In coming to their decision, Members noted the proven track record of the
Applicant in working with the Responsible Authorities to ensure that premises to
which he was the Premises Licence Holder of were operated in a responsible
manner which sought to promote the Licensing Objectives. In addition to the
considerable and costly efforts made by the Applicant in structurally altering this
premise to address historical complaints which occurred before the Applicant took
over the premises and to ensure that any potential noise outbreak emanating from
his premises in the future would not cause a nuisance to nearby residence

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee Friday, 10 March 2017

Members further noted that the both the Police and Public Protection had not
objected to this application and that the Applicant having consulted the
Responsible Authorities prior to submitting his application, had taken on board
their submissions which were reflected in the applications operating schedule.

When examining the intended use between this premise and the neighbouring
premise, Members resolved that the internal door would in fact reduce the number
of potential patrons from transferring on the street level and in doing so, would
decrease noise levels previously experienced and complained of by members of
the public present at the hearing.

In concluding Members noted that should issues arise and not be resolved as a

result of granting this licence, members of the public and the Responsible
Authorities would be able to review the premises licence.

Chairman

Page 7



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY Appendix 1

COUNCIL -,

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
6 April 2017
- Present :-

Councillors Pentney, Sykes and Thomas (J)

32.

33.

34.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Thomas (J) was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 9 February 2017 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Review of a Torbay Council Drivers’ Licence

Members considered a report and exempt appendices that set out a number of
complaints and other information relating to the conduct of the holder of a dual
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire drivers licence.

Decision:

That the Licenced Driver’s dual Torbay Council Driver's Licence be suspended for
a period of three months, in accordance with Section 61(1)(b) of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous) Provision Act 1976 and that this suspension shall
have immediate effect, in accordance with Section 61(2B) of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous) Provisions Act 1976.

During the period of suspension, Licenced Driver, as named in the exempt report,
must undertake an anger management course and produce written evidence to
that effect to Torbay Council's Licensing Department. Failure to do so will result in
the Licenced Driver’s dual Torbay Council Driver's Licence being revoked with
immediate effect.

Should the Licenced Driver complete the anger management course within a two
month period from the date of the suspension and produce written evidence to that
effect, then the period of suspension will be reduced by a period of one month.

Reasons for Decision

Having carefully considered all the oral and written representations, Members
resolved to suspend the Licenced Driver’s, as named in the exempt report, dual

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 6 April 2017

Torbay Council Drivers Licence, as in their opinion they could not be satisfied that
he remained a 'fit and proper person' to hold such a licence.

In coming to that decision, Members applied the test set out in Appendix A,
Section 1.2 at page 26 of Torbay Council's current Hackney Carriage and Private
Hire Licensing Policy, having noted that all the incidents before them had occurred
whilst the driver named in the exempt report was on duty as a driver licensed by
Torbay Council, the time frame in which those incidents occurred, the nature and
number of those incidents and that the named driver had previously received two
written warnings about such conduct.

Whilst Members acknowledged that taxi drivers do operate within an environment
that can at times be challenging; there is a reasonable expectation by them that
licensed drivers will conduct themselves in a professional and responsible manner.
With this in mind, Members resolved that the conduct of the Driver named in the
exempt report fell well below the standard reasonably expected by them of a driver
licensed by Torbay Council and that at times, his conduct was unnecessarily
confrontational putting not only himself but also his passengers and potentially
other road users at risk.

In concluding, Members gave careful consideration to revoking the driver’s licence
(the driver named in the exempt report) but resolved that in light of way in which
Driver had presented at the hearing, it was on this occasion appropriate to
suspend his driver’s licence for a period of three months and impose a
requirement to undertake an anger management course.

With regards to the suspension having immediate effect, Members resolved that
for the reasons given above, the Driver named in the exempt report currently
presented as a high risk when considering public safety.

Chairman/woman

Page 9



Agenda Item 6

QRBAY
—
Public Agenda Item: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for Premises Licence in
respect of Belgrave Stores, 92 Belgrave Road, Torquay TQ1
5HZ
Wards Affected: Tormohun
To: Licensing Sub Committee 18 May 2017
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy
Telephone: 01803 208293
Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a new Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public nuisance”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating Schedule
modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(if) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;
(d) to reject the application.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 10



1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Party following the
determination of the matter.

2. Introduction

2.1  Anapplication has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises Licence
to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of the relevant
pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:

The Supply of Alcohol from 06.30 until 23.00 seven days a week on and off the
premises.

To be open to the public from 06:30 until 23.00 7 days a week.

2.2  The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence,
as a Relevant Representation has been received. The Licensing Authority is also
satisfied that the Representations have been received within the appropriate time
scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received 2 Representations from a Member of the Public who is the
Chairperson of two individual organisations in relation to the licensing objectives
“The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public nuisance”.
This is shown as Appendix 2.

There have been no additional Representations received from any Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

2.3 The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

2.4  Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

2.5 If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

2.6 If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision
(1) to impose conditions on the licence, or
(i) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify a
person as Premises Supervisor.
(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend
(1) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(i) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to

Page 11



exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.

2.7  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.

Appendix 2 Two Representations from a Member of the Public who is the Chairperson
of two individual organisations.

Documents available in Members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:

The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016.

Page 12



nda Iltem 6

TORBAY CcoUs ndix 1
i
Torbay " Far help contact
: Application for a premises licence httpsy//forms.torbay.gov.uk/ContactlicenseTrading
lg &?‘éy.a-?r" Licensing Act 2003 COM MUN TY 84 FETY | Telephone: 01803 208025

_ﬁ

* required information

You «an save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.
This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

T T i You can p!.|t V\:fhat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It

2 is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own

behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
* Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name ISteve —|
* Family name 'Palmer _l
* E-m ail ]
Main telephone number :I Include country code.
Other telephone number J

[ Indicate here if the applicant would preter not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant;

(& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

 Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business  Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
regis :ered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Com anies House?
Regi: tration number 08673642
. — If the applicant’s business is registered, use
Busir ess name SPH Retail Limited its registered name.
VAT number _ None Put "none” if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.
Lega status Private Limited Company

Page 13

Que ‘n's Printer and Control'er of HMSO 2009



Conti ued from previous page...
Your position in the business
Homz country
Agent Registered Address
Building number or name
Street
Distr ct
City or town

’
Cour ty or administrative area

Postcode

Cour try

he country where the headquarters of your
usiness is focated.

iddress registered with Companies House.

Sectian2ofle

PRENIISES DETAILS

I/'we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

desciibed in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are makin
in ac::ordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Preniises Address

g this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

Areyou able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address C 0OS map reference

Post il Address Of Premises

C Description

Building number or name |Belgrave Stores

|
.
|
|
—

Street |92 Belgrave Road
Distr ct I

City or town h‘orquay

Cour ty or administrative area |

Postcode [rQ2 5Hz

Cour try lUnited Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-Jdomestic rateable

value of premises (£) |8,700

¥ Que -n's Printer and Cantroller of HMSO 2009

Page 14




Continued from previous page...
Section 6 of 19,
PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 19

PRbVISlON OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?

C Yes ‘ = No

Section 8 of'19
PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?
C Yes

Section 100f19
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

& No

Will you be providing live music?
" Yes

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

{# No

Will you be providing recorded music?
C Yes
Section 12 of 19

¢ No

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 13 0f 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES O/*
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes & No
Section140f19 = B ! | _ 1 |
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

will you be providing late night refreshment?

Page 15

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Conti wued from previous page...

C Yes

Section 150f19

& No

SUPFLY OF ALCOHOL

Will y ou be selling or supplying alcohol?

= ‘s C No
Stan dard Days And Timings
MONDAY
, Start |:|
TUESDAY
Start
o
WEDNESDAY
Star
Start I:I
THURSDAY
Start
St [ ]
FRIDAY
start [ |
SATURDAY
Start
Start ‘:I
SUNDAY
start [ ]

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

' On the premises &  Off the premises

State any seasonal variations

End
End

End
End

End
End

m
3
[a 8

LiRLiptnintiniigl

m
3
Q.

End
End

End
End

End
End

C Both

23:00

y

23:00

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Page 16

& Que n's Pninter and Controller of HMSO 2009




Contir-ued from previous page...
[ M —— e
Sectian160f19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

High'ight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give :nformation about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise t> concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but ot exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

d

I
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:| End |:| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start [06:30 | End [23:00
WEDNESDAY
Star End
Start |:! End ‘:|
THURSDAY
Start End
FRIDAY
Start End
Start ‘:' End |:|
SATURDAY
Start End
st [ ] md [
SUNDAY
Start End
State any seasonal variations Page 17

Que -n's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times irom
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None 4

Section 18019

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promaote the four licensing objectives:
a} General - all four licensing objectives (b.c.d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

SEE BELOW

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1) A CCTV camera system covering the premise is to be installed. The CCTV recordings are to be maintained for 28 days ind
to be provided upon reasonable request to either a Police Officer or an officer of any other Responsible Authority and ir
accordance with the DPA. The system will operate at all times the premises is open for a licensable activity.

) Public safety

An incident register will be maintained at the premises and made available to the authorities on request.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A notice will be on display asking that the customers leave the area quietly and respect the local residents.

All staff at the store will be trained in how to manage any person who they suspect may create a public nuisance in the 1rea
of the store. Such people will be asked to leave the area quietly (if safe to do so) an entry will be made in the incident
register.

&) The protection of children from harm

The premises will adopt a ‘'Chailenge 25' policy. This maﬂgﬁt it Scustomer purchasing alcohol appears to be under the

Quean's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Contiaued from previous page...
age ¢t 25 they will be asked for proof of their age, to prove that they are 18 years or older.

Posters will be on display advising customers of the ‘Challenge 25'policy.

The ¢ nly forms of identification that will be accepted at the premises are a passport, photo-card driving licences, & cards
bearing the ‘PASS’ hologram.

Staff ~ill be trained before making sales of alcohol in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003, Training will be
docunented & made available to the Police & authorised officers of the council upon reasonable request.

Staff retraining will take place every 6 months.

A refusal and challenge register will be in use at the premises, This can in the form of a written document or electronic. It

will ke maintained and staff will record refusals and challenges made. The document will be checked on a regular basis by
the CPS,

Fl

{
Sectian 19 6f19
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card,

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
busir ess_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C- £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If th 2 premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
prerr ises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00
Band E- £125001 and over £1,905.00

Ther is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chap 2l halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required,

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
whera the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00 Paage 19

& Que 'n's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Batader Name Steve Poimer Tepcing Nprme_foirave Rd ey Srors Siofsg. ml 65 (el b

Promo Bavss 2 Drwing Mo DEAT

Craaing not ic be scalad,
= 4 Thia Is for layoul purposas only. Amy
ACCLTAS MBSSLRMANL] Shauld D CHRes
aut by & skiled th-e party.

[

FE|Fiee ex17

A rFee ExTINGUISHER

Becrave Stoees
92 gerteave Ky
1ok QuAa4

TQ2 SHT

Page 20




Agenda ltem'6
APpeNdIX 25 5T

-

Belgrave Stores, 92 Belgrave Road, TQ2 5HZ i .i -
|

Dear Sir

COVMMUNITY SAFETY
| am writing as Chair of Torre and Upton Community Partnership to
object to the current application for the above address. The matter of

this application was raised at our recent meeting, and | have been

asked by the community to object on their behalf.

This address is situated within the ward of Tormohun, which has
some:of the highest rates of multiple deprivation not only in Torbay,
but in the whole country. Many of these residents are living in low
gfade accommodation, are unemployed and have various different
addictions, one of these being alcohol. To be faced with people
walking past in the street at all times of the day and night obviously in
the grip of alcohol addiction is not only depressing, but frankly
alarming. Nobody should feel that they need to cross to the other side

of the road for their own safety, or that of their children, but this is the
case where we live.

There are already off licenses held by several stores in a relatively
small area, and there is no need for yet another outlet. The building,
92 Belgrave Road, did formerly hold such a license, but this was
surrendered in 2014. This did result in a decrease in anti social
behaviour in Belgrave Road and in Church Street immediately
opposite. Both these roads are used regularly, not only by their
residents, but by mothers walking their children to Cockington Primary
School. They deserve to be able to walk without fear of seeing or
hearing the intimidating and aggressive behaviour of street drinkers.
Church Street is a quiet residential area, with homes lived in by
families, working adults and there is also a retirement block. The
houses open straight onto the street, and to once again have drunken
behaviour right outside your living room, or to not know what you will
face when stepping out of your front door, would be a retrograde step.

There is an ongoing problem with several different groups of street
drinkers around Lucius Street and St Andrews Churchyard at the end
of Lucius Street. Police are called to deal with these drinkers on a
regular basis, and it has got so bad in fact, that the temporary CCTV
camera is being installed to try and help with policing the problem.
Lucius Street is the main road for tourists to walk from the Belgrave
Road hotels into Torquay town centre. What they are faced with on a

Page 21



daily basis is not a good advertisement for Torquay. We should be
providing a safe environment for our visitors, not putting them off
returning to the Bay.

There is no acknowledgement in the application of the social
problems caused by alcohol in this area. The boxes appear to be
ticked, but there is nothing specific that would give us confidence that
the cheap alcohol that will be available for sale will not be provided to
whoever hands over their money. There is also no address for the
licensee - is he local, does he have knowledge of the problems here,
does he know how many HMO properties are in the adjoining streets?
To provide yet another source of cheap alcohol is not only
unacceptable to members of the local community, but would be
regarded by them irresponsible on the part of the Licensing Authority.

If you do decide to grant this application, we see no reason why
alcohol needs to be bought at 6-30am. In fact were you to agree to
this early time, we would see it as enabling those with alcohol
addictions. We would ask that restrictions are placed limiting sales to

the times that were granted to the previous licensees, should you
agree to the application.

Regards (| |(

Page 22



: AL \bRlgranNe W& YW L UL
Jo Sheres «
Bkgpa. ' W 23304

Dear Sir

| am writing as Chair of Friends of the Churchyard in Torre to object to the current
application for the above address.

There are already several retail outlets in the immediate neighbourhood selling
alcohol, and this is resulting in quite a substantial rate of anti social behaviour.
Alcohol is bought by street drinkers right through the day and evening, and they
mainly congregate in the churchyard, sometimes in a group of up to a dozen people.
This is in spite of the area being designated an alcohol free zone. They are very
intimidating, and the more they drink, the more uncontrolled the behaviour and
language becomes.

There is a public footpath running through the churchyard which is used by all
resitlents coming and going between their homes and the town centre and the local
primary schools. For young mothers and their children to be faced with this is
unacceptable. There is also a high number of elderly living in the area, and they
definitely feel threatened and intimidated by just the presence of these drinkers.
The number of calls that are made on a weekly, if not daily basis, to the police to
deal with the illicit drinkers are numerous, and by no means does every incident get
called in. | am sure that the police will be providing this information to you.

To provide yet another source of alcohol for them, and looking at the website for the
business, the alcohol will be cheap, is not only unacceptable to the local community,
but irresponsible on the part of the Licensing Authority.

Although these premises have previously been licensed, we have seen a distinct
improvement in the safety in the adjacent area since the license was surrendered on
26 March 2014. Church Street is immediately opposite the premises, and the
number of out of control drinkers staggering up the street has dropped dramatically.
It is a quiet residential area with both families and retirement flats.

If you do decide to grant this application, we see no reason why alcohol needs to be
bought at 6-30am. We would ask that restrictions are placed fimiting sales to the
times that were granted to the previous licensees.

Re_Cla.l'dS s [ | ‘ (

[ TORBAY COUNGIL \

\_
HIMUNITY SAFETY |

et

& Ms 0\0'.&2 Ko

Page 23



Agenda ltem 7

ORBAY

COUNCIL g N

Public Agenda Item: Yes
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Bolton Hotel, New Road,
Brixham TQ5 8LT

Wards Affected: Berryhead with Furzeham

To: Licensing Sub- Committee  On: 18 May 2017
Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025

Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations and
issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or
(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at the
determination of the matter.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 24



2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To extend the Sale of Alcohol on Friday and Saturday from 10.00 until 01.30. This
is an additional 30 minutes at the end of the evening. The existing licence allows
the Sale of Alcohol both on and off the Premises from 10.00 until 01.00 Friday and
Saturday, from 10.00 until midnight Monday to Thursday and from 11.00 until
midnight on Sunday.

To extend Recorded Music on Friday and Saturday from 10.00 until 01.30. This is
and additional hour at the end of the evening on Friday and Saturday. The existing
licence allows for these activities from 10.00 until 00.30 Friday and Saturday, from
10.00 until 23.30 Monday to Thursday and from 11.00 until 23.30 on Sunday.

To extend the opening hours on Friday and Saturday from 10.00 until 02.00. This
is an additional 30 minutes on Friday and Saturday night. The opening hours are
presently Friday and Saturday 10.00 until 01.30, Monday to Thursday 10.00 until
00.30 and from 11.00 until 00.30 on Sunday.

There is a request to remove a number of conditions from the licence. These are
listed under section L of the application form. The Licensing Officer has also
highlighted these on the copy of the existing licence which is shown as Appendix
2.

A number of additional conditions have been proposed by the Applicant and these
are listed in section M of the application form shown as Appendix 1.

A copy of the current premises licence showing the licensable activities,
timings and conditions is shown at Appendix 2 of this report.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from Responsible Authorities and an Interested Parties. The Licensing
Authority is also satisfied that the Representations were received within the
appropriate time-scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not
vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”. This is shown as Appendix 3 of this report.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 4 of this report.

We have received a Representation from an Interested Party in relation to the
Licensing Objectives “The Prevention on of Crime and Disorder” and “The

Page 25



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as Appendix 5 of this report.

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-
(&) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Assistant Director (Community and Customer Services)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form.
Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence and Plan.
Appendix 3 Representation from the Police

Appendix 4 Representation from Public Protection.
Appendix 5 Representation from an Interested Party.

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016-2021.

Page 26



Aaenda It

em 7/

TORAPpEndix 1

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUGTIONE RS Y SAFETY

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheels if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

We Punch Taverns Pic

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
PL0O445/41001

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Boiton Hotel
New Road
Brixham

Post town Devon Postcode TQS58LT

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises Band B

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current posta! address if Jubilee House
different from premises address | Second Avenue
Burton on Trent

Posttown | Staffordshire [ Postcode | DE14 2WF

Page 27



Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed vanation to have effect as soon as possible? dYes J No

DD MM YYYY
EERRERERR

if not, from what date do you want the variation to {ake effect?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the iate night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1)  [JYes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2}

This is an application o extend the recorded music and sale of alcohol hours on the weekend at the
premises as follows:

Licensable activities

. Recorded music

Erom 10:00h until 01:30h on a Friday and Saturday {currently permitted from 10:00h until 00:30h)
. Sale of alcohol

From 10:00h untit 01:30h on a Friday and Saturday (currently permitted from 10:00h until 01:00h)
Opening hours

From 10:006 until 02:00h an a Friday and Saturday (currently permitted from 10:00h until 01:30h)
Conditions

As a result of the above, the premises licence conditions have been amended and updated so that
they are more appropriale for the intended operation of the business as follows:

. Conditions to be removed

All conditions under:

1. Annex 2 — Additional Conditions transferred from the Public Entertainment Licence
2. Annex 2 — Rasfrictions transferred from the On Licence
3. Annex 2 — Credit Sales

Annex 2 — General

5. Condition 1 - There shall be a 30 minute drinking time which will allow appropriate dispersal, use of
lavatories etc.

6. Condition 2 — The licensee shall reserve the right to move the fire appliances, AWP machines,
cigarette machines and/or any other similar objects temparanly in a fixed location which may impact
on the ability of individuals on the premises to use exits or escape routes without impediment.

7. Candition 3 — There shall be a display of appropriate posters supplied by the Licensing Authority.

Annex 2 - The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

8. Condition 3 - The Licensee/staff shall monitor customer behaviour especially during busy periods.
9. Condition 5 — Drug Prevention measures shall be employed and signs displayed.

Page 28




10. Condition 7 — When in use door supervisors shall determine which customers are permitted entry
to the premises and refuse entry to those not considered to be suitabie.

Annex 2 — Public Safety

11. Condition 1 ~ All fire fighting equipment shall be serviced annually by ACE Fire Equipment (UK)
Limited.
12. Condition 2 - There shall be current gas and electric certificates in place.

Annexe 2 — The Prevention of Public Nuisance
13. Condition 3 — There shall be a managed custorner departure at busy times.
Annex 2 - The Protection of Children from Harm

14. Condition 1 — AWP's and cigarette machines shall be positioned in sight of the bar counter.
15. Condition 2 —No unaccompanied children shall be allowed on the premises.

16. Condition 3 —- No children shall be allowed on the premises after 21.00

17. Condition 4 — There shall be no striptease and no nudity.

Annex 3— The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

18. Condition 1 - On every occasion that the premises sells alcoho! after midnight and then closes
after 00.30, SIA door staff shall be employed from 10.00pm until closing.

18. Condition 3 — On every operational day when door supervision is required then those SIA door
supervisors on front of house duties shall wear high visibility clothing for the entirety of their duty.

Annex 3 — The Prevention of Public Nuisance

20. Condition 5 — Amplified live music and entertainment until 00.30 hours shall be limited io Friday
and Saturday.

21. Condition 6 — Ampilified live music and entertainment until 23.30 hours shall be limited to not more
than three evenings per week (Sunday-Thursday).

Annex 3 - The Protlection of Children from Harm

22. Condition 1 — All cigarette vending machines must be sited to ensure they are under direct
supervision of the staff at all times.

23. Condition 2 — All amusement with prizes machines must be sited to ensure they are under direct
supervision of the staff at all times.

24, Condition 3 — A management system shall be introduced to ensure that staff are aware of the
legal requirements relating to underage sales and in particular the prevention of sales from cigarette
vending machines to children under sixteen and the prevention from use of AWP machines by those
under eighteen.

25. Condition 4 — Age identification shall be soughi from any person appearing to be under the age of
18 years.

26. Condition 5 - Staff shall receive training age identification related to the sale of alcohol.

. Conditions to be added:
The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1. The premises shall have a zero tolerance to controlled drugs and have a written drugs policy
outlining what aclion will be taken in respect of individuals found in possession of drugs, the
confiscation and storage of any seized items which will be handed to the police at the earliest
opportunity. A copy of this policy shall be retained on the premises and shall be made available for
inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the local authority on demand.
Suitable posters in relation to drug misuse shall be displayed at the premises.

2. On every occasion that the premises remain open for the sale of alcohol after midnight and then

Page 29




closes after 00:30 hrs, SIA door supervisors shall be employed on the premises from 22:00 hrs until
all customers have left the area, at a ratio of 2 stewards for the first 100 persons and one additional
steward for each 100 persons thereafter. The premises Licence holder/DPS shall also carry out a risk
assessment taking the layout of the premises and the proposed activity to be carried out into
consideration to determine whether any additional stewards are required.

3. There shall be a display of appropriate posters at the premises and the licensee/DPS shalt work
closely with the police to promote the licensing objectives.

4. The licensee/staff shall monitor customer behaviour, especially during busy periods and bar staff
serving beyond midnight will receive regular training by the DPS in relation to the sale of alcohol.

5. When in use, door supervisors in liaison with the DPS, shall determine which customers are
permitted entry to the premises and refuse eniry to those not considered to be suitable.

6. When the premise is open beyond midnight a glass coilector shall be appointed to clear
emptyfinished glasses from public areas.

7. Where a Pub Watch scheme exists, the premises shall join and actively participate by providing
details of all individuals involved in violence on the premises.

8. On every operational day when door supervision is required, then those S1A door supervisors on
front of house duties shall wear high visibility clothing for the entirety of their duty and remain on duty
until customers have left the area in a calmly fashion.

Public Safely

1. The external areas of the premises should be well lit up.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. A sound limiting device must be installed in the premises.

2 The sound limiter device must be set at a leve! by a suitably qualified person and in cansultation
with Torbay Council's Licensing Team.

3. If substantiated noise complaints cannot be resolved by use of the sound limiter, then amplified
entertainment must cease until such times as sound insulation is installed at the premises.

4. No adjustments to the noise limiting device or any associated public addrass equipment shall be
made without prior consultation with Torbay Council's Licensing team. A minimum of 7 days notice
must be given in writing.

5. No independent sound system or similar shall be brought on lo the premises and used for ampiified
entertainmant within the premises.

6. All performers must use the noise limiting device and the premises in house public address system.
7. The noise limiter must nat be overridden or interfered with at any time.

8. A sign must be clearly dispiayed, advising musicians a limiter is in operation at the premises and
that they must use it.

9. A written noise management pian must be implemented and kept on site.

10. The noise management plan must be reviewed periodically or when significant changes are made
to either the building or entertainment arrangements.

11. Amplified live music until 00.30 hours shail be limited to Friday and Saturday.

Page 30




12. Amplified live music until 23.30 hours shall be limited to not more than three evenings per week
{Sunday-Thursday).

The Protection of Children from Harm

1. The premises shall operate the Challenge 25 policy and any individual who appears to be under
the age of 25 shall be asked to produce photographic ID in the form of a passport or driving licence.

2. Any person under the age of 18 must be accompanied by a responsible adult at all times.
3. No persons under the age of 18 shall be allowed on the premises after 21:00 hrs.

All other conditions and permissions are to remain unaltered.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more peopie are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the

number expected to attend:

Page 31



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b}
c)
d)
e)
f}

g)

h)

plays {if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C})

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D}
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music { ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), {f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohal (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 32

Please tick all that apply

0O OX OoOO0OO0O0a0o



F

Recorded music Wil the playing of recorded music take place -
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoars
timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) Outdoors n
Day |Stat | Finish Bath O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
The provision of amplified and unamplified recorded music.
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at differant times to those listed in
10:00 the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 01:30 As per the current premises licence permissions.
10:00
Sun 01:30

Page 33




J

Supply of alcehol

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption —

On the

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Off the 0
premises
Day Start Finish Both 4
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guldance note 5)
Tue
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
i As per the current premises licence permissions.
10:00
Sat 01:30
10:00
Sun 01:30
K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters

ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 9).

None

Page 34




L

Hours premiseas are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue
Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
Thur the left, pleasae list (please read guidance note 6)
As per the current pramises licence permissions.
Fri
10:00
Sat 02:00
10:00
Sun 02:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed
as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

All conditions under:

1. Annex 2 — Additional Conditions transferred from the Public Entertainment Licence /
2. Annex 2 — Restrictions trapsferred from the On Licence j
3. Annex 2 — Credit Sales

Annex 2 —~ General

5. Condition 1 — There shall be a 30 minute drinking time which will allow appropriate dispersal, use of
lavatories etc/

6. Condition 2 — The licensee shall reserve the right to move the fire appliances, AWP machines,
cigarette machines andfor any other similar objects lemporarily in a fixed location which may impact
on the ability of individuals on the premises to use exits or escape routes without impediment.

7. Condition 3 — There shall be a display of appropriate posters supplied by the Licensing Authority../

Annex 2— The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

8. Condition 3 - The Licensee/staff shall monitor customer behaviour especially during busy periods:/
8. Condition 5 ~ Drug Prevention measures shall be employed and signs displayed.

Page 35




10. Condition 7 — When in use door supervisors shall determine which cugtomers are permitted entry
to the premises and refuse entry to those not considered to be suitablg/

Annex 2 — Public Safety

1. Conditic:p,‘l - All fire fighting equipment shall be serviced annuaily by ACE Fire Equipment {UK)
Limited.
12. Condition 2 — There shall be current gas and electric certificates in place. e

Annexe 2 — The Prevention of Public Nuisance
13. Condition 3 — There shall be a managed customer departure al busy times.(/
Annex 2 - The Protection of Children from Harm

14. Condition 1 = AWP's and cigarette machines shali be positioned in sight of the bar counter./
15. Condition 2 —No unaccompanied children shall be allowed on the premises.”

16. Condition 3 = No children shall be aliowed on the premises after 21.00 ~

17. Condition 4 — There shall be no striplease and no nudity~"

Annex 3 - The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

18. Condition 1 - On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after n'yaight and then closes
after 00.30, SIA door staff shall be employed from 10.00pm until closing.

19. Condition 3 — On every operational day when door supervision is required then those SIA door
supervisors on front of house duties shalt wear high visibility clothing for the %ety of their duty

Annax 3 — The Prevention of Public Nuisarnce

20. Condition 5 plified five music and entertainment until 00.30 hours shall be limited to Friday
and Saturday.

21. Condition 6 — Amplified live music and entertainmep{until 23.30 hours shall be limited to not more
than three evenings per week (Sunday-Thursday).

Annex 3 - The Protection of Children from Harm

22. Condition 1 — All cigarette vendi}g.machines must be sited to ensure they are under direct
supervision of the staff at all times,

23. Condition 2 — All amusement with prizes machines must be sited to ensure they are under direct
supervision of the staff at all tmes j

24. Condition 3 — A management system shall be introduced to ensure that staff are aware of the
legal requirements relating to underage sates and in particular the prevention of sales from cigarette
vending machines tyahildren under sixteen and the prevention from use of AWP machines by those
under eighteen.

25. Condition 4 — Age identification shall be sought from any person appearing lo be under the age of
18 years.

26. Candition 5 - Staffshall receive training age identification related to the sale of alcohol.

Page 36




Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10}

As per the current premises licence permissions save for the amendments made in this application.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

As per the current premises licence permissions save for the amendments beiow:

1,/The premises shall have a zero tolerance fo controlled drugs and have a written drugs policy

utlining what action will be taken in respect of individuals found in possession of drugs, the
confiscation and storage of any seized items which will be handed to the police at the eariiest
opportunity. A copy of this policy shall be retained on the premises and shall be made available for
inspection by a police officer, a police licensing officer or officers of the locai authority on demand.
Suitable posters in relation to drug misuse shall be displayed at the premises.

<

2 /On every occasion that the premises remain open for the sale of alcohot after midnight and then
oses after 00:30 hrs, SIA door supervisors shall be employed on the premises from 22:00 hrs until
all customers have left the area, at a ratio of 2 stewards for the first 100 persons and one additional
steward for each 100 persons thereafler. The premises Licence holder/DPS shall also carry out a risk
assessment taking the layout of the premises and the proposed activily lo be carried outinto
consideration to determine whether any additional stewards are required.

zﬁ here shall be a display of appropriate posters at the premises and the licensee/DPS shall work
losely with the police to promaote the licensing objectives.

}A‘ he licensee/staff shail manitor customer behaviour, especially during busy periods and bar staff
J/serving beyond midnight will receive regular training by the DPS in relation to the sale of alcohol.

/When in use, doar supervisors in liaison with the DPS, shall determine which customers are
permitted entry to the premises and refuse entry to those not considered to be suitable.

f.

. When the premise is open beyond midnight a glass collector shall be appoinied to clear
/| emplyffinished glasses from public areas.

Where a Pub Waich scheme exists, the premises shall join and actively participate by providing
details of all individuals involved in violence on the premises.

" On every operational day when door supervision is required, then those SIA door supervisors on
front of house duties shall wear high visibility clothing for the entirety of their duty and remain on duty
untii customers have left the area in 2 calmly fashion.

c) Public safety

Page 37



As per the current premises licence permissions save for the amendments below:

1. 'I'/he'extemal areas of the premises should be well lit up.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

L

C

™~

As per the current premises licence permissions save for the amendments below:

/ A sound limiting device must be installed in the premises.

” The sound limiter device must be set at a Ievel by a suitably qualified person and in consultation

yTorbay Council’s Licensing Team.
4

f substantiated noise complaints cannot be resolved by use of the sound limiter, then amplified
entertainment must cease until such times as sound insulation is instalied at the premises.

Ao adjustments to the noise limiting device or any associated public address equipment shall be
1 made without prior consultation with Torbay Council's Licensing team. A minimum of 7 days notice

must be given in writing.

“No independent sound system or similar shall be brought on to the premises and used for amplified

w /:'I/H'tainment within the premises,

- All performers must use the noise limiting device and the premises in house public address systam.
. The noise limiter must not be overridden or interfered with at any time.

- A sign must be clearly displayed, advising musicians a limiter is in operation at the premises and

1 that they must use it.

4 writlen noise management plan must be implemented and kept on site.

. The noise management plan must be reviewed periodically or when significant changes are made
to either the building or entertainment arrangements.

mplified live music until 23.30 hours shall be limited to not more than three evenings per week

- Amplified live music until 00.30 hours shall be limited to Friday and Saturday.
A

Y (Sunday-Thursday).

@) The protaction of children from harm

As per the current premises licence permissions save for the amendments below:

1~ The premises shall operate the Challenge 25 policy and any individual who appears to be under
“the age of 25 shall be asked to produce photographic ID in the form of a passport or driving ticence.

,2./ Any person under the age of 18 must be accompanied by a responsible adult at all times.

3. No persons under the age of 18 shall be allowed on the premises after 21:00 hrs.

Page 38




Agenda Item 7

Appendix 2
s )
Licensing Act 2003 4 4 5
Premises Licence
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Torbay Council
Licensing & Public Pr
Q,,&BAY__, | st
S Loy

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Bolton Hotel

New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8LT.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area ii applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 11:00am 11:30pm

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the marning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additionat hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 11:00am 11:30pm

A further additional hour into the moming following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Manday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour into the moming following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve,
A turther additional hour every Boxing Day.

" On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

seseaseesos [T




-
Licensing Act 2003

Premises Miconce 445

=

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if app/icable)

Description Time From Time To

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors) continued ...

G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Monday to Thursday 10:00am 11:30pm
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 12:30am
Sunday 11:00am 11:30pm

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the moming following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitied hours on the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Thursday 10:00am Midnight
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 1:00am
Sunday 11:00am Midnight

A further additional hour into the momning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christimas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

THE CPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Thursday 10:00am 12:30am
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 1:30am
Sunday 11:00am 12:30am

A further additional hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and
Monday for each May Bank Holiday, Spring/Whitsun Bank Holiday and every August
Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the moming following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday,
Sunday and Monday for the Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve.

A further additional hour every Boxing Day.

On New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the start of
permitted hours on the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND/ OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Punch Tavems Plc

Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burion-on-Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2WF.
Telephone 01283 501600

Printed by La Pac on 04 May 2016 at 945

O A L



(I__icensing Act 2003 - A . _
Premises Licence 44

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

Punch Taverns Plc 03752645

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Stephen CLOSE Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 BLT,

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. LN/210001101 issued by Epping Forest

u Coge

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager

4 May 2016

Printed by LalPac on 04 May 2016 at 9.45 ||||||“|““Hmt|| mmlmlmlm |‘l PLO445/41001 Page 3of 12



rLicens‘ing Act 2003 AALC
Premises Licence 445

=~

/

ANNEXES

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a} ata time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

{b} ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his/her personal licence is
suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

(1} The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

{2} In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises:-

{a} games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed 1o require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcchol), or
(ii} drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

{b} provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public orto a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and

consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d} selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner,

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is
adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The palicy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that:-

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is

Printed by LalPac on 04 May 2016 at 9:45 “I""” III"H"HHWIMM“I"""I ||| PLO445/41001  Page 4 of 12



rLicensing Act 2003 . __
LPremises Licence 445

A=

ANNEXES continued ...

1)

2)

3)

4)

1)

2)

Minimum Drinks Pricing

MANDATORY CONDITION: DOOR SUPERVISION

available to customers in the following measures:-
(i) beer or cider: % pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1

{a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
{b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-

(i} P is the parmitted price

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in refation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sale ar supply of the alcohaol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i) The holder of the premises licence
(ii} The designated premises supervisor (it any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or autharises a supply of alcoho! under such a licence:

{d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would {(apart from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Where one or more individuals are carrying out security activities, each individual must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority,

But nothing in the aforementioned conditions requires such a condition to be imposed in respect of a) and b} and {b)(i)
and (b)(ii)

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c. 12)
{premises with premises licences authorising plays or films), are exempt.

{b) In respect of premises in relation to-

Printed by LalPac on 04 May 2016 at 9.45 I||"||“|Il"ﬂ|mqmmmmllmml ||| PLO445/41001 Page 5 of 12



(Licens'ing Act 2003 A . ]
Premises Licence 445

ANNEXES continued ...

(i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8{3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule {premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising plays or
films or under a gaming licence), or

(i) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations under
that Act).
3) For the purposes of the aforementioned conditions:-
(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and
(b} paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to

paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

ANNEXE 2
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Additional Conditions transferred from Public Entertainment Licence

@ This licence shall apply only to those parts of the premises named below and the maximum number of persons to be
permitied within those areas shall not exceed the figure stated:-

Ground Floor Bar Area - 170
Restrictions transferred from the On Licence
The restrictions related to parmitted hours do not prohibit:
during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises;

during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises unless the
alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons
taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any person residing in
the licensed premises;

the ordering of alcoho! to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so
ordered;

the sale of alcehol to a trader or club for the purpose of the trade or club.,

the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is
carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s
naval, military or air forces;

the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises o any private friends of a person residing there who
are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of the
business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the liquor is
supplied at the expense of the employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the
premises.

GE® RO E

Credit Sales

O Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or
supplied:

Printed by LalPac on 04 May 2016 at 9 45 ||""“| II|||H'HMM[MMI|I|"“I"" PLO445/41001 Page 6 of 12




s =)
Licensing Act 2003 4 4 :
Premises Licence
v
ANNEXEE continued ...
(a) with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together

with the meal;

a for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his
accommaodation;

(c) to a canteen or mess.
General
@ There shall be a 30 minute "drinking up” time which will allow appropriate dispersal, use of lavatories efc.

@ The licensee shall reserve the right to move the fire appliances, AWP machines, cigarette machines and/or any other
similar objects temporarily in a fixed location which may impact on the ability of individuals on the premises to use exits
or escape routes without impediment.

@ There shall be a display of appropriate posters supplied by the Licensing Authority.
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. All alcohol and soft drinks shall be decanted and served in toughened glass.

2. All interior trading areas shall be visible to staff from behind the bar servery.

@ The licensee/staff shall monitor customer behaviour especially during busy periods.
4, There shall be a burglar alarm system in place.

@ Drug prevention measures shall be employed and signs displayed.

6. Door staft shall be managed by the Designated Premises Supervisor/appointed person and to be in the possession of
radios whilst on duty at the premises.

@ When in use door supervisors shall determine which customers are permitted entry to the premises and refuse entry to
those not considered to be suitable.

8. An incident book shall be kept and all instances of public disorder will be recorded within it.

9. Crime prevention posters shall be displayed on the premises.

10. A banning policy shall be in place.

11. No drunkenness or anti-social behaviour shall be tolerated on the premises.

12. A CCTV system of an evidential standard shall be installed to the satisfaction of the police. The system will cover the

bar, lobby, entrance/exit and the outside area. The system shall be in operation at all times the premises are open to
the public. All recordings shall be available for a minimum of 14 days. The Designated Premises Supervisor and/or
manager will be able to operate the system. Copies of the recordings will be made available to the Licensing Authority
and Responsible Authorities upon request and provided within a reasonable time. Should the system be inoperable
this will be recorded in the incident book and repaired as soon as is reasonably practicable.

Public Safety
@ All fire fighting equipment shall be serviced annually by ACE Fire Equipment {UK) Limited.
@ There shall be current gas and electric certificates in place.

3. The pub shall promoate a licensed taxi service to facilitate its customers making onward journeys.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. There shall be lockable/closed windows.

Printed by LalPac on 04 May 2016 at 9:45 'I“"I"Illmmwm“mm"m“ I" PL0445/41001 Page 7 of 12




rLicensing Act 2003 V{H "
Premises Licence 445

ANNEXES continued ... _
2. The fabric of the building shall retain sound.

@ There shall be a managed customer departure at busy times.

The Protection of Children from Harm
@ AWP's and cigarette machines shall be positioned in sight of the bar counter.
@ No unaccompanied children shall be allowed on the premises.

No children shall be allowed on the premises after 21.00.

4. There shall be no striptease and no nudity.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

On every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes after 00.30, SIA door staff shall be
employed from 10.00pm until closing.

2. On every occasion that the premises extends its hours of operation for sales of alcohol after midnight and closure to
the public after 00.30hrs, from 9.00pm of that operationa! day, all drinks shall be served in toughened or strengthened
glasses and no drinks shall be served in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

@ On every operational day when door supervision is required, then those SIA door supervisars on front of house duties
shall wear high visibility clothing for the entirety of their duty.

4

There shall be no entry or new entry to the premises after 00.30 and re-entry after this time shall be subject to a
managed supervision system as indicated by the applicant, in particular hand stamping or something similar.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persans in the neighbourhood to be
unreasonably disturbed. Noise should not be audible within any noise sensitive premises with windows open for
normal ventilation especially after 11pm. The criteria applied, from boundary to nearest residential property are;

{n Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.

(ii) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.

(it} The Local Authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others

(i.e. semi's and terraced properties) to make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. Daors and windows shall be kept shut during regulated entertainment to reduce noise breakout. A management
scheme shall be in place to ensure this situation remains.

3. The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all times be under the
control of the licensea/management.

4. During amplified music and entertainment the door lobbies shall be effectively used throughout the time of
entertainment to prevent noise breakout.

Amplified live music and entertainment until 00.30 hours shall be limited to Friday and Saturday.

6. Amplified live music and entertainment until 23.30 hours shall be limited to not more than three evenings per week
(Sunday-Thursday).

The Protection of Children from Harm

1. All cigarette vending machines must be sited to ensure they are under direct supervision of the staff at all times,

2. All Amusement with prizes machines must be sited to ensure they are under direct supervision of the staff at all times.

Printed by LalPac on 04 May 2016 at 9 45 |||"||||||||mﬂmm“mm|||""“ ||| PLO445/41001 Page 8 of 12



(Licensing Act 2003 _
fremises Licence 445

ANNEXES continued ...

@ A management system shall be introduced to ensure that staff are aware of the legal requirements refating to underage
sales and in particular the prevention of sales from cigarette vending machines to children under sixteen and the
prevention from use of AWP machines by those under eighteen.

Age identification shall be sought from any person appearing to be under the age of 18 years.
5

Stafi sh?Il receive training age identification related to the sale of alcohol.

ANNEXE 4

z

PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Paﬁle 47

Printed by LalPac on 04 May 2016 at 945 |||"||||II||"I"”| II|||I|||||I|I]“"" 'II PLO445/41001 Page 9 of 12




Bolton HoteluU1.Jpg

ANNEXE 4

OSEDOE
ON 137100

mmﬂﬁu [LTE AT WNIT Iy fHwd

L TIERL T FRT el b Serh

SNYWOY | = e e
X}

Al L rp DRI ut Gty TS IUY D
A1V THY SR B g

1 —~rs s
aiadsma’ LLba 1 |

SUEYd 1004 Bunsixy

ATatL D

178 501 'voAsqg weyxug ‘Ssai) uopog
'‘PEOY MBN 13101 uoljog

1111 2357 0uH

SNYIAVL HONNG

LG LT

HMDD'ENVYHON MMM

T e P T

pLem ane
“MBE 1ML T Tas

U INONA I
e baBo ‘ovr miv I PO

Mi L0280 DULTE I INOHEI 1T
LTI T e T e P R e TR 1

SBYY NLA l.hf-.r o Lkl 1 .
LEGLRe L LI ETTLRETTE TIE R DL S I TTTY TS T

$10£aAIng x
SNYINOY @1

57 | ) Of GETADH | GOZ0 FD| ¥

HI T Jod ow petiavy, SO SOETI @
alcic |

S s H

WA ONCHEA AL [T
MOEHY TWNOLLTG HUIM WIS A3 GRIveEntTY ()
ERTOUNT LY ()

AN

006-1 ITVOS
NVid NOILYOO1

NV1d H00T4 ONNOYD

7
Rl AR

A

]

i

Y

£

A

Ty

=

S

N

<
FLVAIYY

SITTRRRNY

S5

SIS

T
33
SRR

o

R

TR

=
RN

BRSO

S A e
apv— RSN

I
§
N

i

o
WW\\.N\N\\\\h\\ v

e

N

R

Page 48



Agenda Item 7

Appendix 3
Licensing Team Licensing Department East
Torbay Council Devon and Comwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7HQ
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01803 218900
19 April 2017
Dear Sir/Madam

The Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham, TQ5 8LT

| refer to an application for the Variation of a Premises Licence in respect of the above
named premises, submitted by TLT Solicitors on behalf of the applicant, Punch
Taverns plc.

For your information, the Bolton Hotel currently has the benefit of Premises Licence
Number PLQ445 issued by Torbay Council.

The Bolton Hotel is situated at a busy junction within Brixham Town Centre. The
surrounding area consists of a mixture of business and residential properties. The
premises is currently licensed for the sale of alcohol until midnight on Mondays to
Thursdays and 1.00 am on Fridays and Saturdays. The premises must close 30
minutes after the last sale of alcohol. The applicant is seeking within this variation
application to extend the sale of alcohol by an additional 30 minutes on Friday and
Saturday nights until 1.30 am the following day, with the premises closing 30 minutes
thereafter, ie 2.00 am. The premises has a capacity of 170 persons.

The Bolton Hotel is situated a short distance away from Jackz Bar, Parkham Road,
Brixham. Jackz Bar is licensed for the sale of alcohol untit 2.00 am every day of the
week, closing at 3.00 am. At the current time Jackz Bar and the Bolton Hotel are the
only premises in Brixham Town Centre with Premises Licences authorising the sale of
alcohol after midnight.

Page 49



The police have examined the application and consider that the applicant has not given
sufficient consideration to the Torbay Council Licensing Statement of Principles 2016-
2021 and the proposed operating schedule needs further consideration. It is therefore
apparent -that-they havenot fully -identified additional risks associated- with their
proposed operation and they do not consider that allowing persons to consume alcohol
for an additional 30minutes within their premises, prior to leaving at 2.00 am, will impact
in any way on the Licensing Objectives.

| now outline below a number of matters contained within the current Premises Licence
that the police consider are not acceptable for a premises now seeking a licence
authorising the sale of alcohol until 1.30 am on Fridays and Saturdays:

1. Condition 4 of the application under the prevention of crime and disorder,
Section M (b) relating to customer behaviour and training of staff. What
training will be provided to staff so that they understand the requirements of
both the Premises Licence and the broad provisions of the Licensing Act
20037 Again, will they be required to hold the BIIAB Level 1 Award in
Responsible Alcohol Retailing?

2. Condition 5 under the heading the Protection of Children from Harm on page
9 of the application, refers to staff training in relation to age related sales.
Will all staff involved in the sale of alcohol be required to hold the BIIAB Level
1 Award in Responsible Alcohol Retailing as indicated within the Licensing
Statement of Principles (page 17)? What training records does the premises
management hold in relation to staff training?

3. Neither the application or the Premises Licence give any information in
relation to smokers. What is the premises policy in relation to smokers?
Where will they be located and how will they be managed?

However, during the consultation period some negotiating took place in relation to the

above items 1 & 2 but was inconclusive of any decision, see attached emails for
details.

In respect of the current management of the premises, Mr Stephen Close has been the
Designated Premises Supervisor of the Bolton Hotel since June 2015 and since that
time the police have been satisfied with Mr Close’s management of the premises.

For your information, the Premises Licence Holder, Punch Tavems ple, do not have a

role in the day to day management of the premises. In fact Punch Tavemns plc have
appointed a holding company known as Pub Solutions to manage this premises, and it

Page 50



appears to be Pub Solutions who are responsible for selecting managers for the
premises. Pub Solutions also have no involvement in the day to day management of
the premises but in the past a representative of this company has been present at
meetings to discuss police concems or particular incidents.

Since 2007 there have been 8 variations of DPS at the Bolton Hotel and it does not
appear that Punch Taverns plc and/or Pub Solutions can find a suitable DPS who is
committed to spending a long period of time at the premises. It is the opinion of the
police that some of the previous DPS's at this premises have not been suitable to
manage the premises and the police have had many meetings at the premises in the
last 10 years in an effort to improve the management of the premises. Due to this the
police have concems that should this application be granted, Mr Close may leave the
premises and we may continue to see a regular change of DPS which will have serious
implications on the management of the premises, leading to adverse effects on the
Licensing Objectives. | have attached a sheet outlining the numerous changes of DPS
at the premises for your information.

I the application is granted it is highly likely to have an impact in relation to anti-social
behaviour and noise issues until all persons have left the area, but | would point out
that even if door stewards are on duty this is unlikely to prevent incidents and noise

issues from occurring unless they are kept on duty until persons have calmly dispersed
from the area.

Also attached for your information are copies of Forms L10 received by the Licensing
Department since July 2013, together with details of crimes and logs at the Bolton
Hotel and in the surrounding roads. Please note that in respect of New Road, Fore
Street and Bolton Street, we have been unable to break this information down to the
immediate vicinity of the Bolton Hotel. However it is my opinion that these roads are
dispersal routes from the town centre and therefore customers leaving the Bolton Hotel
will use these routes to go home.

| would refer you to the below paragraph which is contained within page 40 of your
Licensing Statement of Principles:

‘There will be an assumption however that Licensed Premises in residential
areas, or where there is proximity to residential properties, will only be allowed to
undertake Licensable Activities until 11pm unless detailed consideration and
mitigation measures have been proposed to address those concerns. A simple
application with no supporting material can be expected to be refused, where
relevant representations have been received.’

Page 51



Although this premises currently operates until 1.30 am on Friday and Saturday nights,
they are now seeking to extend their hours until 2.00 am on these nights, which carries
a risk of impacting on the Licensing Objectives the Prevention of Crime and Disorder
and the Prevention of Public Nuisance. As the premises are situated in an area
consisting of both business and residential properties and the applicant has not given
extensive consideration to the increased risk or proposed mitigation measures, the
police consider that this paragraph is applicable.

In conclusion, the police object to this application on the grounds that the granting of it
is likely to have an impact on the existing levels of crime and disorder and public
nuisance both at the premises and in the area and, as the applicant has not fully
identified additional measures they propose to implement to ensure that the premises
can satisfactorily meet the Licensing Objectives, the police respectfully request that the
Licensing Authority refuse this application.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Peter
Cosby on 01803 218964.

Yours faithfully

W
Superintendent M Lawler
Territorial Policing & Partnership Department

Page 52



oS0l Josyuedng jo ebuey) G1L/90/L 1
as oL loswuedng jo ebueyd | £1/20/01
AX OL Josinedng yo abueyd gH/LLZ20
uojjeeA Jouliy 21/L0/81
uojelieA Jouipy oL/eLve
1901 losiuedng jo abueyd 01/80/#0
orol losintedng Jo sbueyo 01/20/60
A 0L lospuadng jo ebueyd [ 01/E0/2L
5V OL Joswuadng Jo sbueud | 60/60/91
0000 — 00} | ung
0010 — 0001 1S O} PO o
0000 — 000} Aepsan . L0
0000 ~ 0001 Aepuojy Q
JJoYodly 10 8|eS uoljeueAa mO\NO\m
diN oL losiuadng jo abuey) £0/11/80
0EEZ — 00} uns
0000 — 0001 ¥eS O} o
|oyoay jo sjeg uojereA SO/LLive
0€g2 — 002l uns
00€Z — 0001 1es 0} o
loyod|y jo a[es
21 sdd
‘SWlaAe] youngd o}
Umacm.ﬁm 80uU8sdI7 sesiwWaldg mEm_I Jaylejpuels) yiim UOISIDAUDD) SO/ L/ve
:SISINIHd 30 AHOLSIH

St101d — WYHXIHE 'avod M3N 13LOH NO110d




‘\4Bg ZHeBf

mmmo_o _Eo_._ :o:om_ auw) siY OE |0 PUE 1YyBlupIw _._mmazmn_ paLN220 = ..so__m>

0£00 - 0040 Ung 0} Uo

0000 — 0060 uUng o} Uo\y

weyxug ‘1esns uojod g

aoue|BIA

0E00 - 0080 Ung — UO

0000 - 0001 ung — Uo

weyxug ‘Aenp ay] e

ja1exoey pue jeids

000 - 000} Uung — Uo

0000 — 0001 ung — Uo|y

weyxug ‘Aenp) ayl g

ung Buisiy

000 - 001 | ung — uoy

0000 —00[ | Uung — Uoiy

weyxug ea.s buly 62

0€00 - 0040 Ung —~ UON

0000 — G040 Ung — UON

weyxug ‘Aenp syl |}

uu| swrue
st

0000 - 002} ung
0£00 — 0001 ¥eS — UON

0gee — 002l ung
0000 — 0001 S — UOWy

weyxug ‘1ee1s 2104 v2

o))
teg Bug

0S¢c - 0021 ung
0cee — 0001 1es — Uoly

0gce — 002l ung
00ecg — 0001 1es — Uoiy

weyxug ‘peoy meN g9

uolT uspjo9

0€00 - 0060 Ung — UON

0000 — 0060 uUng — UoK

weyxug ‘Aenp syl €2

104dUy pue umoi)

0E00 - 002 ung

0000 — 0021 ung

0E00 — 001 | Yeg — UO 0000 —00L | 1eg —Uoiy weyxug ‘pueng syl ¥ si9jng
0000 - 00k} ung 0cee — 0011 ung
0200 — 0001} 1eg — uoy 0000 — 000t ¥eg — Uoy weyxug ‘jeads aiod €8 40Uyduy anjg
00€0 - 0060 ieS — Uoiy 0020 — 0060 Jeg — Uoiy weyxug ‘peoy wepied ded 240er
0€00 - 00t ung 0000 - Q0L } ung
0€10—- 0001 g — 14 0010 — 000} ¥es —ud
0€00 — 0001 sinyl — Uoly 0000 — 000! sinyJ, — uoy weyxug ‘peoy man [210H uoyog
SINLL ONINIHO TOHOJTV 40 VS ss3yaav S3SIN3dd

WVYHXIHE NI S3SIN3Hd 3dAL GNT10/and




‘e 06 o] BlENGaE0[D 0}

WHvH
AT009 IVNLOY WIHL DNINOISYDD0 AG3HIHL NOSHId V LTNVSSY ung | 08:2¢ 6002/60/.0 | 0512 600¢/60/L0 | 60/¥1cL90/HD
ONIANId AG 143HL DNIGN1ONI - H3HK10 - 143HL | sinyl | 0€:9F 6002/€0/0¢ | 00:91 600¢/€0/0¢ | 60/0+9990/dO
ONIANId A9 L43HL DNIAGNTONI - HIH10 - J43HL 1es | 08:2¢ 6002/20/91 | 00:22 600c/c0/91 | 60/S.¥#990/HD
H3IHLO - 00063 HAANN ALHIdOHd OL FOVINVA TVYNIWIHO U4 | 00:10 8002/0L/F2 | 65:00 8002/01/¥C | 80/L¥82L0/HD
ONIANId A8 1L43HL DNIGNTONI - H3HLO - 143HL jes | 652 8002/60/€L | 00:61 8002/60/€l | 80/€SLEL0/HD
WHVH
A71a0g IvN.LOY WIHL DNINOISYIO0 Ag93HIHL NOSHId V LTINVSSY U4 | L0:2¢ 8002/60/50 | SS:1¢ 8002/60/S0 | 80/20LELO/MHD
ONIANId A9 143HL ONIGNTONI - HIHLO - 143H1 1eS | 00} 8002/80/LE | 00:€2 8002/80/0€ | 80/169E€.0/HD
JOV1d O119Nd ¥ NI NOdY3aM m_>_mzmn_n_0 Z< wmm_wwOm sanl | Sé.61 woomxmo\mo Gl:61 800¢2/50/90 wo\vmmm.ho\m_o
NN LN OH LNV AATI GOE SNONBIH DL A oW | prigoieeeeoml | beeeleoss/pols)

ATA0d VN.LOV WIHL DNINOISYIO0 AG3HIH.L NOSHId V LINVSSY ung | G2:1¢ 800¢/t0/0¢ | 00:12 800¢/L0/0¢C | 80/BSSELO
ONIANI4 A9 143HL ONIGNTONI - H3HLO - L43H1 ud | oe:€g 8002/10/L1 | 00'€2 8002/1L0/i 1 | 80/0BZELO/Y
ONIANIZAGLZTHL ONIGNTONI - 93HL0 - 143H1 | sInyl | S1:00 900¢/k /L) | OE:€2 9002/k4/9L | 90/62E¥BO/
ONIANIJ AS L43H.L ONIGNTONI - YIHLO - 1d43H1L U4 | 0B 9002/LL/E0 | 0£:22 9002/I /€0 | 90/BSEYBO.
ONIANIJ Ag LJ43HL ONIGNTONI - H3HLO - 143H1L U4 | OE'LL 9002/LL/E0 | OE:0L 9002/I /€0 | 90/BEEYBO/HO
WHVH
AT1304d TWNLOV WIH.L ONINOISYOID0 AG3HIHL NOSH3d V LINVSSY ud4 | 00:€2 9002/60/L0 | 0S:22 9002/60/10 | 90/690v80/HD
Tv3LS OL INJLNI HLIM - ONITIIMA AHYTOHNE uns | L0:00 900¢/80/¢) | 00:22 9002/80/€) | 90/00ESB0/HD
NMONMNN INTVA V 4O ALHId0Ud FOVINVA / AOH1S53A 1S | 00:80 900e¢/¥0/€C | 00:LZL 9002/v0/ce | 90/£08¥80/HO
WHVH
A11a0d TVN.LOV WIH.L DNINOISYII0 A83H3IHL NOSH3d V L1NVSSY ung | SL'e2 9002/20/6}F | 00-€€ 900¢/c0/61 | 90/695¥80/HD

Aepung Jo Aepinjeg e jo Bujwow Apes ay) Buunp
paunsoo gy asay} jo g pue yblupiw Jaye paunooo (paybiydiy) yoiym jo gL ‘mojeq se sesiwald je paplooal SaWHI 25 — 91/80/22 O} SO/ L/vE

S3SINIHd 3HL Lv S3NIHD

WYHXIHE “13L0H NO1108



¥ (1l BN Yl o

0.0} PUE|SBSe]o)[eJof oy og et Useme

04 al)'s1tf AEH DYUE &IYIDE L L8P

*(ses0|0 [8)0H _._E_om_ awy) sy O£ 10 Pue Jybiupjul _._mmEmn_ paunsoo = .so__m>

[=]a _.mu.....“ bw_.. = L8

_.l

ONIMIamd
LON ODNIATNG - 00053 HAANN ALH3d404Hd O.L 3D9VINVA TVNINIHD 4| 02:00 ¥10c/L0/LL | SL:00 ¥#102/L0/L} | #1/S04880/HD
ONIANIH A L43HL DONIANTONI - H3HLO - 143H.L M4 | 20-€2 ¥10e/50/e0 | SE:22 v10e/50/20 | ¥1/0S81S0/HO
ININVIIHdAY - g SSV1O 40 DNHA d37T0HLNOD V SS35S0d PeM | 0L:61 ¥102/¥0/20 | 00-81 ¥102/¥0/20 | ¥1/60L0L0/HD
NIS3H SIGVNNVO - 9 SSV10 40 9NHA d3710HALNQOD V SS3S50d PeM | S0:61L ¥102/¥0/c0 | 6€:LL ¥102/¥0/cO | ¥1/€9L150/HD
H3HLO - 000S3 HAANN ALHId0Hd OL JOVINVA TVNINIHD 18S | 0€:L0 vl02/e0/de | 02:10 ¥102/e0/ce | ¥}+/9/8E90/HD
WHVH
AT11309 TvNLIV WIHL DNINOISYOI0 A93HIHL NOSHId V LINVSSY eS| Gl:éc €log/el/8e | S0:2g £€10¢/ch/82 | EL/E¥9L0L-HD
LINVYSSY.NOWWOD ung [ 0C:LO EL0Z/EL/E0 | 00:00 £10e/FL/E0 | £1/9228S0/HD
£00¢ 1OV SNOILVIINNWINOD U4 | ec'le €102/60/Lc | 00:81 €102/60/L¢ | €L/18540L/MHD
ONIANId A8 L43HJL ONIONTIONI - H3HL0 - 143H1L H4 | 1000 ¢10c/IH/20 | 00:2c 2L0d/LL/10 | eb/LLESE LMD
LINVSSY NOWNOD | POM | 0S5:c¢ £102/80/L0 | Sb:ec 202/80/10 | ¢b/S1L6G0/4
ONIANIH A9 ._I._m_._._. ONIGNTONI| - H3H10 - 143H1 uns | 00-¢¢ ci0c/90/L} oo.om N_.om\mo\\._. ¢ HYB85650/HS

DNIGNIAS UKL BNIAATONIZ HEHIO USBHL | UoW | 0RiE0 2h08/90/70 gL/EFSBS0/HE
NIS3IH SIGVNNVJ - 4 SSV1D n_O. G.Dm_m @31NOHINOD V/SSASSOd | senl | 02:00 2102/50/2e m_.“oo N_.ON\mO\NN | :
LNILNI LNOHLIM WHVYH AT1IdOd SNOAIIHD LOIN-NI/ANNOM | senl | S1:00 2102/50/¢¢ | S0:00 ¢10e/S0/ce | @ ‘
ONIANI A9 143HL ONIANTONI - H3HLO - Ld3H.L 1S | OF:10 2+0e/v0/82 | S¥:00 cF02/#0/82 | 2}/e0¥650/d0
uo
VLS OL INILINIHLIM ONITIIMA NVHL HIHLO AHVADHNG | WAUNS | 00:L) 1102/80/1.0 | 00:12 |102/L0/LE | |1/EE9080/HD
ONITIaMa
LON - NMONMXNN 3NTVA V 40 A1H3d0OHd IDVYINVA / AOHLSId §0:€¢_110¢/20/91 | | :mhmooo\w_o

Hmm

mo mm L _.ON\No\mF

VINGW - ¥ SSVAGIHO BREET @aTIOHLNOD V SSISS®d

8220 L 102/00/61

N3.LNI ._.DOI._._>> WHVH ATId08 SNOA3IHD LOIM3NI / ANNOM ZDm [T€e _.—.om\vo\vm 0c:€¢ | 10c/vO/ve _._.\mmmvo _,EO
1INVSSVY NOWWOD ung | 0g:€c L102/¥0/ve | 00:€2 | 102/¥0/ve | | L/pey090/HD
ONIANId A9 143HL DONIANIONI -H3IH1O - 143HL | sinyl | O1:0c 010g/LL/8L | 00:0c 0LOZ/LL/8L | 01/£66650/HD
ANILNI LNOHLIM WHVH AT1d08d SNOATIHD LOINENI / ANNOM ung | 02:00 010Z/60/6L | S1:00 0102/60/6} | 01/208650/HD
SHVY3IA NIATS 40 3DV IJHL HIANN Ad1IHD V 40 I9HVYHD NI MNNYHA | SNyl | 006} 0102/60/¢0 | 00:S1 0102/60/¢0 | 0}1/SE8090/HD
ANIVOOD - ¥V SSY10 40 DNHA dITIOH.LNOD V §S3SSOd fes | 65'€¢ 010¢/50/10 | ZLe€g 0102/S0/10 | 01/16€090/HD
ONIGNIJ AG 143HL ONIANIONI - HIH10 - 1d43H1 U4 | 0€'02 0102/10/62 | 00:0¢ 010e/10/6¢ | 01/0,0090/HD

ONITIEIMAa
1ON - NMONXNN INIVA V 40 ALHIAdOHd 3OVINVA/AOHLSIA | P8M | LE:00 600¢/LL/6)L | 0E:00 600c/LL/6L | 60/#9€990/HD




‘HEERBIOE]

: mmmo_o _Eo_._ coa_om_ mE: m._s om_b _u:m E._:_u_E :m.ma:mn _umt:ooo _so__m>

uojjog eyi spisul jleq jo yoeauq ul sieiy E¥S0 ung 6bLL g1/10/ve
‘aouepuajpe adljod uo aisy) jou sjew
'sasiwaid apisino wiy yound o} ajdoad Hupise ajew sbueng 1820 ung Zroe SL/LL/LL
siajal g0l 1/2l/ad
a8Q pajsele ajew sup ‘sesiwaid apisino Jyby abien 1200 ung ¢lL00 chi0L/vt
sasiwaid U JSpJosIp Ja)je pauajealy} pue paseyd buiag 2850 san] 021 2L/01/20
"apIsino
Jem 1snl Jou UBD M PasIAPY “HO SYOI Il UBym Bale Ul punoJe
aq o} aoijod 1o} payse uewiooq ‘aassalbbe Bulwooaq sjepy 6160 1eg 8512 ZL/60/51
|810y Je Buidels Ape| Aliapis Jo} Weduo) 8S5€0 PSM 1148 ¢1/80/80
3dAL LNIAIONI | ON DO Avd JANIL m._.,_nm_
Lo

‘Buiwiow Aepung 1o Aepinjeg e jo sinoy Aues @yl
BULNP P20 | @S} JO 0L Pue JyBiupiw Jaye paundao (pajubiubiy) 1 Mojaq syl Yolum Jo (paanpoliul Sem ULIOIS USUM) Z1.0Z aouls mmo@.q
o

S3SINTHd HL LNOAVY d3AIZDIH STV - SO0

ONIANIJ Ag 143HL ONIANTON] - d3HLO - 143HL N4 [ 00:10 GtO2/2L/S2 | 00:€2 Sk0e/2l/be | SI/E6E680/HD

H313anw
HO INIHOVIN DILYWOLNY NV NVHL H3H10 DNITIIMA NI L33H.L W4 | 0060 S102/+0/01 | 00:60 S102/¥0/10 | S1/L22550/HdD

g8 SSY10 40 HDNHA A3TI0HLINOD V AlddNS OL LNILNI HLIM SSISSOd | sonl | 0S:€l vLoe/Li/8l | 00:€L vL0c/LL/BL | ¥1/COEESI/HD

WHVH
A11308 TYN.LOV WIHL DNINOISYOO0 Ag3H3IHL NOSHId V LINVYSSY uJ| 0100 #L0S/LLiPE | 0022 PIOS/LL/EL | PH/LSLESIMHD

LINVYSSY. NOWWOD jes | 6£:00 v102/k1/80 | 0€:00 ¥1L0Z/L1/80 | ¥1/9€8021/HD

W8VH
ATIAOS IVN.LOV W3IHL DNINOISYOO0 Ag3H3IHL NOSHId V LINVSSY 1es | 6£:00 ¥L02/LL/80 | 0€:00 ¥1L0Z/L1/80 | ¥1/¥E80CIMHD

WHVH :
A11a0d 1vNLOVY WAHL DONINOISYOD0 AG3HIHL NOSHId V LINVSSY ud | Ov'€e ¥102/60/2L | SE€C ¥102/60/2l | ¥1/6G.90L/HD

1INVYSSY NOWWOD ud | Se:e¢ ¥102/60/el | 0E€e ¥102/60/Cl | ¥1/L6680LHD




0)og Bt tieamied o) SIlpRE

pUE sl OE

*(ses0jo |910H U0)jog Btul mE om_ro _u:m Wb _:_U.E :mmEma vm.:_._oo.o Bo__m>

‘Apojsno
Ul auQ ‘sdnosb om} usesmiaq uojjog ayi spisino by sbig

passauym Buiaey aouelsisse Juabin Buuinbai laoyj0 29104 1860 uy epee ¥1/50/01
8SE/yL/gd "sesiwaid
ut yoeq auob isnl sejeyy -aoe)d usye} isnl (eap Bnip ajqissod LE9D PamMm 6ELL ¥1/¥0/20
ol b} o i 0 =1 o C
sasiwaid ul are Auadoid uajols e yyim mcoﬂm mmﬂﬂm 19||en L1L¥0 sinyj) 8291 ¥1/20/90
L ..M,_.u
SeEIlBIdNE BIsbpoliE LEEMIE: mﬁm@%ﬁ?ﬁﬁ& &mﬁ_ 8860 RS e IGER
0EE1/E1/ad paWlU]) "pajnesse ugaq sey dy 8040 sinyL Glee m:m:\mw
e
. | N .
puiyaq swajl 18| sjuednodo SNoiAs) o
8y} sejels J9)|en) ‘sesiwald aaoge woos ul unbpuey puno4 8880 Uow cvee eL/21/20
LSI/EL/ad pawld
‘sosiwaid oju) pasebbe)s pue uswopge Ul paqqels afe 9550 eS| 03SL| EL/LL/20
ua} Ajjemuaas Aayy g Bujoale puey e paau pjnom
ay wbnoy; Ainoeg ‘sesiwiaid ees) o} Buisnjes e|doad g-9 9200 ung | 8LOO| €ELOL/L2
8AB9| 0} pajsenbal usaq pey
suosiad g pauuyuod sasjwaldg ‘aaissalbbe Huleq suoswog G100 sinyy 6100 e1/0L/2L
sesiwald Je ebnje uaxe) SEY JH "oNsawioq 8920 Hy vell EL/0L/F0
j00qede4 Uo [enpiAlpul Ue UlIm Swisjqold 62.0 ud 02 E1/60/L2
eale Ye| Allenjuens s[ey ‘eAee| 0} Buisnjel pue yo Bunp ajew G500 jeg 0+00 g£1/80/L1
¥18/€1/9- pRWUD ‘sesiweld Ul pejnesse usaq sey Jauped L0l san] vIEC £1/80/EL
panss) /gS “Heisioop Aq pajoale usaq Buiaey Jjo Bupon) afep 2zee eS| o9gel | €1/20/02
s}efio} Ul punoyj Japmod iy 8160 Pem 810¢ ELL0/LL
jynesse o juie|dwod oN °[00]S Jeq B Yum Jels Jo 1aguiaw Yy o)
pau} ‘sestwaid ul eaissaibbe Buiwooaq ajews) yunip Ajlpwaixg 8620 siny| Zele £1/20/82




{Bg BjoBpUcl sl bufsolo

Iﬂ dh pub seselp |E o:“. 't

OORE pYE Aa&:
(sas0|o 810K Uoljog Bl m._: omro pue WbiupiL cmm_émn Umt:ouo Bo__m>

‘ses|wald JaLjoue Je pajnesse sem ay pies bullio |

TSN O T A I N R A e

i.\mmwom LMD 'Pejnesse JJels 160Q

pue peay o} dwn| yum sesjwaid paiejus sje] ‘paynesse sjep G800 B4| SpO0|  9L/LO/LO

"mopuim B ybBnosyy puey siy nd sey ajew po JA g1 1ubi4 6,0 es| g2e2| SlL/el/9e
‘paje|nalio sjielag

"uoos awoy Buiaup ag |m Bujuaas jle sasiweud je Bupjuup aje 2¥80 u4| 8vlg| S1/60/81
“uue 0} Ainful ajosnw pue peay 03 sjno £ pue Ainful peay

e sey auQ ‘Jejs Joop Aq dn uexyoiq sejew om} usemiaq Wbl £060 les | @egeg| S1/60/50
"susddey Buiyifue 1 yoeq Buy

0] PESIAPY "SUIB2U0D 8jeIPBLIWI O "MUUP Ul Uaym SOUSJOIA JO %

Aojsiy e seq unip Buiyeb si pue uoyog uj si 1auped sie|eD 1290 PoM |  BLLL| S180/A

G1/90/g Uo sesjwald Je jusplou) Jysewop e jo Hodey | /20 es| €0kL| SIL90/EY

‘Aep ¥

Ul Jaljiea sosiwald Je junip usas sjualed "p|iyd e 1o} ulaguo) 920 Lo 9002 S1/50/S5¢
ajew jo aoel}

ou ‘yoseas ealy ‘Jusjol }8b Aew pue yuup uj ajew sjqessujn SL/SO/0L

‘sasiweaid c_ m_ ajewa ‘ajewsa} buiyound ajep m:_uo\\._.

w _.\ ! _,\mo

JUBPIOUI D1ISBLLIOP &1 UCIIBULIOU)

v1/01/20

panssi /2S -and aAea) 0} buisnjal ajep

v1/60/E1

S8OUBYO0 OU ‘papusie

80)j0d 998} SIY Ul JULP M4yl OUM S[BWIS) UM UOoliRaIS)Y 0900 1/80/E0
¥1/50488/HD 'HO pa)jjem pue
MOPUIM peysews Sey [0Lod[e pasnjal S[e|] "MOpUIm payseus 2200 g 0200 | wI/LO/LL




@

0 dn pUB 5650j9! 810K LiD}6f BLIL teeMIBt el) Sit DER PUESIL B L6 UReMIeq PeUnad0 = UsE
S5O0 |8)0H Uo}og 8wl) sy 0E 10 pue IYbup|wW cmmzamn _um.z:uoo ..so__m>
"papIoOal BUON - 9}/80/22 O SO/ Lve
WVYHXIHE ‘SSOYD NOL10d
[ AT100€ YNLOVY WAHL ONINOISYOO0 AS3HIHL NOSHAd V LINVSSY U3 [ 1E:L0 9102/10/L0 [ SF:FO 9102/F0/L0 | 9F/LZF000/HD
AT1909 TVN.LOV. W3H.L DNINOISYOD0 A83HIH.L NOSHId V Sw_amma ud | 1610 9102/L0/L0 % m“mw:m\.rm 91/69L000/HO
=[G } ¢ NO'E0 SLOC/0L/SE ¥ L0/

0£'10 v102/,0/22 | 00:L0 ¥102/L0//2 | ¥}/BBEEGO/HD
01:00 ¥1.02/10/01 | ¥1/8022E0NED

HNOIAYHIE / SGHOM DNILTINSNI / SAISNAY / ONINILYIHHL 3SN
LINVYSSY NOWWNOD ! £1:00 ¥102/10/0}

_._ —._.u Tole

o w

._.3_1.__.4_ _. _

DE-20. BL0Z/F0/Id

YOO ARSI TNOSESY

‘Bujwow Aepung Jo Aepinjes e Jo sinoy
Aprea ayy Buunp paunooo p1 @seu) Jo gL pue JyBiupiw JaYe palunaodo | Mo[aq By} Yoiym Jo ‘POl 8y} Ul PapI0d8) SBWLD b — 91/£0/22 01 £1/1.0/10

WYHXIHE ‘L133H1S NOL108
AvO4d 3HL NI d34dNJJ0 LVHL SINIHO
V3dV TvHINID



SUNIBE[E0[D 0} R PHE S8S6)0

13®
i@@g AvNLOvVA

_1“__1_.._._4_.”2 o S_“F 3 r.

b .L _-_.......1

_ BEE: .L_._LHD

‘Burow Aepung 1o Aepinjeg e jJo sinoy
Apee ay) Buunp paunodo g1 asayl Jo || pue ybilupiw Jaye paunooo gl Mojaq ayi yolum §o ‘pecs ayj ul papioda) SSWUd g — 91/€0/22 01 €1/10/10

WYHXIHE ‘avoY AEN

)
(@))]
Pt
ANILINI LNOHLIM WHYH ATIA0d SNOAIIHD LOITd4NI / ONNOM uns | 0b-00 SL02/60/EL | 0E:00 SL02/60/EL | S1/E9Sy90/dD
ANILNI LNOHLIM WHYH AT1d0g SNOAIIHD LOINTANI / ANNOM ung | Se:00 vL0Z/2l/ke | 0£:00 viI02/2l/1g | PI/v6LLEL/HD
1S34
SIGYNNVYD / SIGVNNVD - 8 SSV13 40 DNHA d371104HLNOD V §835S50d 1eS | 0S:00 v102/60/0c | S¥:00 ¥102/60/0¢ | ¥1/8S0ELLMHO
Faci ...
oYL VNEIBNINCISY OO0 A ERINCSESIVANNYSSY | uns | EEEOISIOZIIPY | FoZ0IEioz/
SSIHLSIA /INHYV / LNIWSSYHVH 3SNVO
Ol HNOIAVYHIE / SAHOM ONILTNSNI / JAISNAY / ONINILYIHHL 36N uns | 0500 €102/e0/LE | OP:00 E1L0S/EO/LE | EL/YEPBSOMHD
- ONIANIA AG 143HL ONIANTONI - H3HLO - 143H.L U4 | 00:20 €10c/c0/2¢ | 00:10 ©10¢/c0/ce w_.\mmmwmo\mo
HBHIONVHO® NOSHE AHINOHE I=E I HH] J5:20 eLoc/io/Bl | E

‘Buiurow Aepuns o Aepinjes e jo sinoy
Apes ay) Buunp paunosoo 2 8say) Jo G pue ‘IyBupiw Jajje paunado / mojaq 8y} ydiym Jo ‘peos auj ul papiodal SaWwld §S - 91/£0/22 01 E1/L0/L0

WYHXIHE ‘13341S 3404



({BR 2jeB[io)

SWVBI] o) dh|pyB sesojo)|eiol ojoF euly deom|ed e)) Sitj 06ED PUBSIy 680 UaeMIOE ROLINST0 = LeaIE
‘(ses0|0 [910H uojjog 8L SIY OE L0 PUE E._:_U_E.:wmzsmn paiunaso = Bo__m>

Page 62

1087V SNOIHEA HOLOWHE SOEVEO NI

Er

LINVSSY zo_>__>_oo 185 [ 60:10 mr_cw\mo\ﬁ 00:10' S102/20/¥1 | SL/BBE0LOD
AECE YLV INEAIENINCISY o0 AR S A NG SHEEUARY.

Il...l v

8861 LOV 30LLSNI TYNIWIHO - m_OSn_
a11dNd v NI 3710LLHY d3.LNIOd dHVHS / 3avTg m_n__Zv_ wwmmen_

SN/ aNisnay [ E ..u;.__._;._wmw.._ .[T
ATdoE S ToAIHD. o




‘(188 zHoBR o) el 01500 6} di pLIB 950|980} HOYNOE e Le

‘lendsoy
Jeau moN iem o} BujBBnuis ‘peol ul Bule) efews) Yunig £200| SINyl| 2500| EL2OML

*O1}SBLWOP SLUUD UON UMOP 1aypn} sjew fsyjoue yum
8jews) ‘19a1)S uojog dn Bupjjem sjey ‘sjews) paingpesy e 6200 ung | 9100| E1/20/01

lh LT N 1 7T

‘Buiwows
Aepung Jo Aepinjeg e jo sinoy Apea ay) Buunp paunooo ] asayl jo 0L pue ‘Jublupiw Jaye papiooal a1am sboj 1 moleg ey 1/10/10 m@w

Q
WVHXIHE ‘133418 zOh._wm
o

"@0el} OU ‘payoiess ealy

x:m_a B sey auo mu:m__m_> Spiemo} Buipesy Emc mco@.ma 9 2700 1es Zh1o S1/0/81

Buiow Aepung 10 Aepinjeg e Jo sinoy Apea ayi Buunp paunooo asayl Jo ¢ e pue ‘bilupiw Jaye papiosal alom sbo| ¥ mojeq ay) £1/1.0/10 82UIS

WVYHXIHE ‘SSOHD NOL108

V3HVY TVHINID HO4 SOO0T WHOLS



Hiloyog et iaamg e])isi

14 0BE0 R

U.”__._ _._
-(ses0|0 [9)0H Uoljog awll) SIY 0|0 PUB E.EEE cmmEmn PeLIN000 = MO||OA

jinesse jo suopeba|ie oN ‘sucodsiayiap apisino bl 0E00 uns| 8200 9L/10/E0
‘S89u8yjo ou ‘papuaype sisoyjO ‘Bunnoys jo s1o] 1eslis sy) uo
INO “Inoy ue jiey xoidde 10y uc Buiob uasg ‘Gunybiy jo spunog SE00 ung 5100 S1/80/Q€E |
‘60| 1eyy uo peoed aq o) sajepdn ©
[le pue pajyesia os|e g B0 ‘Ho Miys siy uaye} sey ¢ ‘pesy
sy uo paysews sjnog e pey saey Aew pio Bunyby suosied 9 LE00 ung | o9100| si/B0/E
] } 0] _ o'oflo I ’ (ol
] SHRUBIIMeB
log &30 topdaHonerigh A1gien Bl pEed|  fBH| NG| SUEOME
‘us|je} aAey o} pabaje
S| 8|e| ‘papusje 8dljod ‘juawaaed uo o pje| sjew ‘b4 8100 leg 6000 VH/LO/EL
'Sa|ews)
ung Sclo EL/eL/St

2 Buiajoau mo:mEEm_u Emmc ._m__mo 'ue)04q _so_u_.__s ejqissod

a0BJ} OU ‘LDIeas ealy ‘peol m.r_w
OJu| JaJsIued mmm B UMQIU} 9ARYy mocmEEw.o e Buisneo s)junip g

£1/.L0/50

; : 0]=] k=0
oo mg & 0 L 0 a8




)zl o) = ey W=V 30j0 0} A SO ajjogi et B8E pPUB 1Y | aeMIe0 pe
‘(s950|0 [8)0H uoljog swil) sy 0E L0 pue ybiupiw usemieq umt:ooo MOJJOA

}I Ul peOJ UMOP 4O 89P0

pue pij ueab unm uig aaaym abie| paxoiu erey synoA /-9 6L00 sen) [ 2200| ¥1/20/80

-

E Boj JaLpoue #_m. 040,

souepua)e al aonod jsutebe jureldwod e axyew 0} SjUeMm Js|jed 100 pPam 0200 €1/01/60

] m = -

lamsue ou Hoeq ©
Jajjeo Buu o} paul ‘smopum uo Butbueq sefew snojoldsng siny| 200 £1/80/68
aoel) OU ‘paydieas ealy ‘Wal) YlIM a[Bla} e oS|Y | =

umm:mn mc_mn ejsw & mucsow mc_EmEom Buibueq m£:o> g

-

©
9200 PaM 6100 €1/80M82

gmsz UM Jjeep pue vmucmzm adljlod ‘qna mE Ul 3oBq MOU

s| eje|y "jeosy) suosiad Bujpodal dijs 0} peuajealy) sey (el £900 eS| 100 | EL/90/SL
~ 'sanssi Yj[eay [ejusl Ylm ajew s|qelsuina

e se paynuapl uosiad Bujodey "ejiuy B yim sjealyl 2100 PeM 9€00 £1/90/50

‘gaJe Ul Saosnosal aojjod

ON ‘sejew Jayjo £ yum Auedwoo u| ‘syeaiy) Buprew m_ms_ 6¥00 ung 0500 m_.\mo\_.m

UG SpACI B GPE S 0gANedE hegaBip e

‘Bujwiow
Aepung 10 Aepinjes e Jo sinoy Apes ay) Buunp paunsoo gz asay} jo 1 pue ‘biupiw Jaye papicoal alem sBo| £2 mojeq syl £1/1.0/1.0 @ouIS

WYHXIHE ‘L33HLS 3404



T Y
aAele

1510k Yo} o Bull; HooMed

yiizis] lopelijyBuisoje o) di puR s

) EILO0B0 PUESIY |
"(sesojo |810H UO}j0g mE: SIY O£ L0 pue E._c_u_E cmm%mn peLInooo = ..so__m>

__._ ._m.n BMISH DELINDDD = =115

‘Bunyby

aq o} Jeedde jou op Aay) Jnq uojjog 8y} pue Sapjoer apIsino
dnoub afite| paynuapl A1DD auoyd Jemsue o} Jybielts 1ng
yoeq Bun 0} paidweny ‘paltes|d aui ‘qnd e spisino by abie

0410

fes ¢5¢0 EL/80/L1

‘Buiwiow

Aepung 10 Aepinjes e jo sinoy Apea ay Buunp psinaoo gg esay) jo g1 pue ‘Jybiupiw Jaye papioodal alam sbo| gg mojaqg ayy £1/10/10 82uIS

WVHXIHE ‘dvOod M3aN

‘UaAIb 8oIApe OHT “8Jey) oAl oum aidoad iim sensst Buiob
uo ‘doyg 1epAd ang ayy inoge ey ays ut Aped Asjou lisp

(o)
1010 SL/0L$E

way} J8 umoliy} sueo pey pey suosiad Buipodey

6+00 G1/60/%%

pPaplodal uolieulojUul ON

ON O [GINe e
SleNous/plUBpepaenBles|og bunno OME .

ol ll U I Al
j CIOTHUT o i : 0 4 BLipc

GE00 | S1/80/&2
(AN

aoue|ibip spiemo) Butpesy
MOU ‘PaA|oAUl 02-S | Inoge jo dnoib ‘Jeans ul 1yby ajqissod

PN SL/v0/81

aoel] ou

‘yoleas ealy ‘pusujioq Aw yo job BuiAes uewlom e pieay pue
Us)om sem dY ‘Ho pauled Buieq s) Ing punosf uo snojosucoun

sem auo ‘Bupyby sjdoad 2 01 § ‘snotosuosun uew ‘b4 2500 ung 9500 S1/20/S)
~ '@lay} 8uo OuU ‘eale papusny
‘Bujwealos pue Buinoys syinoA jo dnoib e Ag paqunisip

Useq sey suiw Og iSe| Joj ‘aoueqnisip e Buisnea syino LE00 ung 6200 S1/¢0/1L0
ag)jod Aq

0} ueyods SYInoA ‘uopels sng Aq asuesinu Buisned syinoA og 6800 ung G500 vL/LL/0S




(s950/0 810H cozom._ awwn) m.__._ 0EL0 ucm E E_u.E :mmasmn_ _umt:ooo ..so__m>

'PAUIRIOP BB "B}IUY B UM BBW MES

2000

“sen]

000

S1/60/62 |

‘uoos Buines) [Im Ing mougnd Ul S| 8H 18AUP JULIp 9|qISsod

‘auok __m _umz m£ v_omn .:E 19||en _um:_EEoo
sjun )y "loop siajjes uo Buibueq apisino ejdoad yunuQ

8000

1100

|

S1/60/¢0

mmn.,c

S1/0/22

G1/90/€0

elfe
. e °E IPUGEHUBIN Jeey Dunye )
*801}J0 L0} Eo;m aoue)|sIssy

0 IR LT oo

16F Ad e[B

win} axelgpuey pip ajoIyeA snoidsng

m.&m _.\m_.

skep ma) ise| u| ebel peoy

oL =g ifoltlo & _

El/cl/El




[{=3le] ] _._:._._U _ TL.J_ Ufeyz n_ﬁw_ ML ﬂﬂq_nf ]
*(88S0|2 j910H uojjog awil) siy 0g L0 pue Jybiupiw Cmmsmﬂ U@t—z_ooo >>°=0>

ZAOEPI0)E N hue sese|a

..____:_ ..J:Dﬂ@ u_ g

Page 68

uees Bujyiou ‘eoijod Aq o} uaxods oyqnd Jo Jequisyy pPuSUIHIE |
siy dn Buneaq s) 8H "YoINyD oy} JeaN ‘jeels Ul o._meon_ 1200 ung | grlo| oLRo/NE

'||om Buijasy jou S| m;m BUl (es p|OD ucm paJeos m> m_mEmn_ g1/10/9})

ai0 b O 0°0




L 1T

Form No, L10

Devon & Cornwall Police
Rev, 10/2012

Building safer communities together

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form
File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST

be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

« The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm,

Report type: [ Visit incident [ Other Date: 26/11/2016 Time: 0115
OIS Ref.: 22 26/11/16 Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): The Bolton Hotel
Address: The Bolton Hotel, New Rd, Brixham,

Brief summary / action taken:
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? X] Yes []No

Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): Steve Close

Helpful [ Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:
Submitted by: Name: ARSCOTT Force No.: 156253
Signed: E.Arscolt Date: 26/11/2016 Time: 0115

Officers present at inspection:
15253, 486

Page 69




/ ISR Report d . Page | of 3

ISR Report

DEVON & CORNWALL POLICE
ISR Report: DCP-20161126-0022 {Closed)

26/11/2016 00:24:33 |4A, VIOLENCE Igg;izloég,lzs' DCP V3

Priority:{1) IMMEDIATE AGGRESSIVE MALES

BERRY HEAD Officer Dealing:12320

Operator:57110 ”D.spatcher:56766 |F§923337 S500%) ICreatoerstn:CCWSWBl I
[

i

Address Information
BOLTON HOTEL, BOLTON HOTEL
JINEW RD, , BRIXHAM, TQ5 BLT

] [X] Gazeteer
W——_“vaudauon

STAFF ON DUTY (?] Medla Consent [?] Repeat Vict. [N} Vulnerable/ At
Risk [7] HYS Priority [?] ETA Glven _

|Date / Time Information l
26/11/2016 |00:24:33

Call Recelved
26/11/2016 [00:24:33 J
ncident Created [26/11/2016 [00:24:33 ]

Address Validated 6/11/2016

nitial Input Complete 6/11/2016
6/11/2016

6/11/2016
6/11/2016
6/11/2016
6/11/2016
6/11/2016

o-n'
e
>
2
n
®
(13
o

[

—y

[}

LJ
I

ransfer Accepted

Resource Dispatched
rrived at Scene
nits Cleared

Incident Disposed

DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS LCOHOL RELATED

ISPOSAL QUALIFIERS UBLIC PLACE
DISPOSAL QUALIFIERS CLOSED BY MOCE _ -

CRIME

[

ISR Relations
CALL CARD - XREF CALL DCP-20161126-0041 ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 57278

UNIF] CRIME REFERENCE - INC ||CR/0B3867/16:REQUESTED BY GPERATOR 30087
RELATION

OBJECT{S} VIEWED 26/11/2016 |00:24:46 CCWSWB1 57110
6 MALES HAVE BEEN KICKED OUT FOR FIGHTING IN SI1G - ||26/11/2016 |00:25:55 ICCWSWBl 7110

26/11/2016][00:25:57}[ccwswB1 _|{57110

THEY ARE NOW OUTSIDE BEING AGGRESSIVE TO DOOR STAFF |26/1 1/2016' 00:26:12][ccwsws1l_ [[57110
AND KICKING THE DOOR

Page 70
http://hqstormwebclust/ WebSTORMNet/TsrReport.aspx?Sessionld=ivo3aShvpcfxSsp...  28/11/2016

=)




ISR Report ' Page 2 of 3

Ivulnerable/At Risk=N |l26/1172016]j00:26:12]|ccwswas_||s7110 ||
[SOP(s) VIEWED Call Type\VIOLENCE.mht |[26711/2016][00:26: 16]fccwswe: 57110 ]

lPrIoritv Transfer To TBRAD From Terminal CCWSWB1 Priority lzsnuzo:s"oo :26: 2z|[ccwswa1 Iw
Control

[BrRaD ForcContror —  —— e/11/2016]fo0:26:26]TBRAD __ |[57278 ]
APOLS CALL CAME THROUGH ON SWITCHBOARD AND HAVE LOST |[26/11/2016]00:28:18 ccwswm 571 10
CALLERS CONTACT NUMBER
Warning: Dispatch time target about to be breached I 6/11/2016[[00 30: 21||APPSERVER [
TBRAD -NOTED, ALL UNITS COMMITTED ATT, wru. RESOURCE 25/11/2015 00:31:35][TBRAD 57278
WHEN ABLE

[26/11/2018 [ 00:34:22][SDRAD __ |[56766 |

Incident added to Mylist 56766

IFaIIure to hit Dispatch time target 26/1 1/2016(|00:35:25 IAPPSERVER "MAPP
[s40L DISPATCH FROM INFORMED FORM |[26/11/2016)[00:36:00)[sDRAD —_[[S6766 ]

DEPLOYMENT MESSAGE SENT TO J540L (12320 MARSHALLSAY 26/11/2016 ’00:36:01’!AWSER\IER "AWSRV l

#4434713):; IMMEDIATE; VIOLENCE; TQS BLT; BOLTON HOTEL;
NEW RD, BRIXHAM; STEVE; 0; DCP-20161126-0022

1145L DISPATCH FROM INFORMED FORM 26/11/2016}{00:36:25]{SDRAD 56766

DEPLOYMENT MESSAGE SENT TO JI45L (15987 PORTER 26/11/2016|[00:36:26][AWSERVER |[AWSRV
#4434717): IMMEDIATE; VIOLENCE; TQS 8LT; BOLTON HOTEL;

SHG42 DISPATCH FROM INFORMED FORM_______________|[26/11/2016][00:36:38][SDRAD___|[56766

RD, BRIXHAM; STEVE; O; DCP-20161126 0022
DEPLOYMENT MESSAGE SENT TO SH642 (753 (75342 MARTIN 26/11/2016)|00:36:39]]JAWSERVER ||AWSRV
#4434719): IMMEDIATE; VIOLENCE; TQS BLT; BOLTON HOTEL;
NEW RD, BRIXHAM; STEVE; 0; DCP-20161126-0022

FT31L DISPATCHED BY DRAG/DROP |26/1 1/2016"00 36:40 ITBRAD "57273 l

W

DEPLOYMENT MESSAGE SENT TO FT31L (15253 ARSCOTT 26/11/2016f00:36:42|[AWSERVER AWSRV

#4434721): IMMEDIATE; VIOLENCE; TQS BLT; BOLTON HOTEL; |

[S21NDISPATCH FROM INFORMEDFORM__________ |[26/11/2016][00:37:13][sDRAD | 56766

1S21L DISPATCH FROM INFORMED FORM [26/11/2016 00:37:47 56?66

DEPLOYMENT MESSAGE SENT TO JS21L (10486 HENRY 26/11/2016[00:37:48|[AWSERVER |[AWSRY

NEW RD, BRIXHAM; STEVE; 0; DCP-20161126-0022

[Warning: Arrival time target about to be breached |[26/11/2016][00:40:27][APPSERVER |[MAPP |

[SPEAKING TO BOLTON HOTEL TEL 01803859353 - GROUP HAVE  |[26/11/2016[00:42:40][CREL 56507

WHO HAS BEEN ASSAULTED WHO STAFF AT HOTEL WILL TRY

AND KEEP THERE UNTIL OUR

900 - MALE ON FLOOR WITH BALCK JUMPER BLACK TRACKSUIT  [126/11/2016100:45:08 TBRAD 57278

JACKETS, 3 OTHER MALES IN HIGH VIS

[Fallure to hit Arrival time target |2 26/11/2016, Jlo0:45:30][aPPSERVER "MAPP |

900 - LOOKS LIKE BOTH PARTIES HAVE SEPERATED ATT 26/11/2016|[00:50:28 57278

Cross Referenced By Incident DCP-20161126-0041 DUPLICATED ||26/11/2016]|00:51:53||TBRAD 957278

INCIDENT :

900 - INCIDENT HAPPENED OUTSIDE OF CAMERA PLACE BUT  [|26/11/2016 TBRAD 57278

UNITS WENT STRAIGHT PAST. -

MALES HAVE GONE DOWN CAVERN STEPS AND OUT OF SIGHT, 1 [[26/11/2016 TBRAD 57278

IN HIGH VIS AND GOING INTO FORE STREET,

OTHER 2 MALES HAVE GONE DOWN CAVERN STEPS ASWELL. 26/11/2018]00:57:35]fTBRAD 57278
Page 71

NEW RD, BRIXHAM; STEVE; 0; DCP-20161126-0022
DEPLOYMENT MESSAGE SENT TO JS21N (14336 CONSTANTINOU |[26/11/2016 00.37.15 AWSERVER AWSRV
#4434723): IMMEDIATE; VIOLENCE; TQS BLT; BOLTON HOTEL;

NEW RD, BRIXHAM; STEVE; 0; DCP-20161126-0022

#4434728): IMMEDIATE; VIOLENCE; TQS5 BLT; BOLTON HOTEL;

[1145L 2 - Available — |[26/11/2016][00:37:54][sDRAD__ |[S6766 |
GONE UP TOWARDS WEATHERSPOONS. THERE IS ONE MALE

ATTENDANCE. NO DETAILS OF THE MALE AGG ATT 26/11/2016)[00:42:40][cREL ____ |[56907 ]
[300 -GETTING HEATED AGAIN NOW |[26711/72016][00:45:31]fTBRAD —_|[57278
FT31L 6 - At Scene 26/11/2016]|00:54:28 57278
JS40L 6 - At Scene 26/11/2016}[00:57:21][AWSERVER [[AWSRV
http://hgstormwebclust/ WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx?Sessionld=ivo3aShvpcfxSsp... 28/11/2016




ISR Report G Page 3 of 3

2540L - IM IN SIG WITH THE VICTIM NOW SECURITY ARE SAYING|[26/11/2016{|00:58:47||TBRAD 57278
THAT THEY CAN ID THE OFFENDERS AND KNOW EXACTLY WHERE

TO FIND THEM AT WORK TOMORROW

[1521L 6 - At Scene |[z6/11/2016][01:00:33][awsERVER ][AWSRY
JS21N 2 - Avallable 26/11/2016 SDRAD 56766

1521L - NO COMPLAINT FROM AGGRIEVED, AND I HAVE VIEWED [26/11/2016l[01:30:51 |[TBRAD 57278
CCTV TAKEN DETAILS FOR COMMON ASSAULT FOR SLOW TIME
ENQ'S LOOKED LIKE 6 OF 1 AND HALF A DOZEN OF THE OTHER. I

FT31L UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED: DCP-20161126-0060 |26/11I2015| 01:32:35}{TBRAD 57278

SHe42 3 vl

01:44:
[3s21L 2 - Available _ l 26/11/2016||01:44:28 ICREI ! 56907
Transfer To TBRAD From Terminal CREL Action | 26/11/2016][01:44:28 |CREl 156907
Incident referrad to TBRAD for possible closure 26/11/2016(|01:44:28 [CREI i 56907

[Complete personrecord:vo: _____—— —IPe/11/20160o1:45:00][cRer {56907 ]
|Complete Eerson record: No; - "26_111/2016"01 :45:12{[CRE1 |
[DETAILS NOT ADDED TO LOG - |26/11/2016]fo1:45:12][crer__|[s6907 ]
[Disposition code: ,'171',7270" — —|[26/1172016]fo1:45: 18][cREL 56907 ]
No. of Arrests N.F.A. No. of Reports . [26711/2016]p1:45:18][cReL ____ |[56907 |

0IC 12320 26/11/2016/j01:45:18 56907
Qualifiers, ALCOHOL RELATED,PUBLIC PLAGE,CLOSED BY MOCE __|{26/11/2016][01:45:1B][CRE1 56907

|DCP-20161125-0022 HAS BEEN DISPOSED "26]11/2015| 01:45:18]ICRE1 56907
|INCOMPI.ETE ACTIONS LOGGED ON INCIDENT DISPOSAL _, 26/11/2016)(01:45:18|CRE1 |56907

ICompIete person recard:NQ II(_:R_EI_ 56907
|Complete vehicle record: NO _ IICREI [56907
Crimereferencaio_____________————|oe/11/2016fjon45ui][cRer__|lse9

[26/11/2016|[01:45:18]jcrREr ___][56907

Make sure any PNC markers are removed before closure:NO 26/11/2016]|01:45:18||CRE1 56907
IVIST I iuvenlle involved:NO |2611112016 |01:45:18| CRE1 56907

! 0087

ICRIME NUMBER CR/083867/16 ADDED AS PRIMARY REFERENCE l27/11f2015 09:35:40{EL_REPORT3
IActlon Plan Title |[status_Jlpriority |[Badge # |[officer Last Name |

Data Protection Act 1998. This document is restricted.
Unauthorised use or disclosure Is untawful,
Any disclosure, copying, distribution of the Information contained hereln Is strictly prohibited.

il

|y

o -
y

=]

~J

[]

Page 72
http:#/hgstormwebclust/ WebSTORMNet/IsrReport.aspx?Sessionld=ivo3aShvpefx5sp...  28/11/2016




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building saler communities together Rev. 10/2012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form
File No.: Computer URN: Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
ailending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST

be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System (CIS).

Licensing objective: « The prevention of crime and disorder;
» Public safety;
* The prevention of public nuisance; and
* The protection of children from harm.

Reporttype: []Visit [B{incident [ Other Date: 12/11/16 Time; 22350

OIS Ref.: 939 Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): THE BOLTON HOTEL,

Address: NEW ROAD, BRIXHAM

Brief summary / action taken:

Designated Premises Supervisor {DPS) on the premises? []Yes []No
Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):

Helpful [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:
DISPUTE BETWEEN A CUSTOMER AND STAFF QVER NON PAYEMNT FOR A BOTTLE OF WINE
LEAD TO CUSTOMED BEING EJECTED. HE CALLED THE POLICE STATING THAT HE WAS

ASSAULTED BY STAFF.

Force No.: 6400

Submitted by: Name: DAVE THOMAS
Date: 13112016 Time: 1100

Signed:
Officers present at inspection:
6400 6676 6204

Page 73




Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities logether Rev. 1012012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form
File No.: Computer URN: Minute Na.: _I

To be completed for any alcohol related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intelligence MUST

be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System {CIS).

Licensing objective: » The prevention of crime and disorder:
s Public safety,;
» The prevention of public nuisance; and
= The prolection of children from harm.

Reporttype: []JVisit [XIncident [ Other Date: 01.10.16 Time: 00.15

OIS Ref.: 0032 of 01.10.16 Crime No.:
Name of premises (where applicable): Bolton Hotel Outside

Address: New Road, Brixham TQS5 8LT

Brief summary / action taken:
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? X Yes [ No

Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS): (M Door Staff SIA number SR
Helpful [ Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:
Staff assisted and were helpful. ’f/Q

Force No.: 75386

Submitted by: Name: Ria Dévis
Date: 01.10.16 Time: 00.56

Signed: Ria Davis
Officers present at inspection:
75386,

Page 74




Licensed Premises Visit Checklist .
Any information from these checks to be included in ‘Brief summary’ overleaf.

Administration:

1. Premises Licence (summary displayed)? [JYes [JNo
(It should be displayed in the public area)
2. Premises Licence (complete) produced to officers? [1Yves [JNo

(A constable can request to see fuli licence)

Crime and Disorder:

1. Any violence inside / oulside premises? Yes []No

2. Any public order inside / outside premises? Yes [1No

3. Any evidence of drugs found inside / outside premises? [JYes B No

4. Any drinks promotions in operalion at time of visit? [JYes [INo

5. Any evidence of excessive drunkenness? [(JYes (] No

Public Safety:

1. CCTV on premises? []Yes []No Working at time of visit? [] Yes [(J No
Incident captured? []Yes [JNo Staff able to download? []Yes [No

Image quality? [C] Good [] Poor L] Olher:

2. Door staff on duty? Yes [JNo If Yes, number: 2
SIA licensed? Yes [] No Licence displayed? Bd Yes [JNo

3. Do the premises look overcrowded? [ Yes No

4. Method of checking the customer numbers:

5. Radio system in use? [OYes [ Npowoomini PP |
6. Tables / glasses kept tidy? [OYes [INo

7. Any smoking inside premises? [JYes [1No

Public Nuisance:

1. Any noise or nuisance outside of premises? Yes [ 1No

2. Any smokers standing outside of premises? Yes [|No

3. Any excessive litter / debris outside of premises? [0 Yes & No

Protection of Children:

1. Any underage offences detected on the premises? []Yes No
2. What proof of age policy is operaled in the premises?

3. How Is this publicised?

4. Do staff appear trained in proof of age? (OYes [INo

Any other information:
Patron ejected from the Bolton by door staff out of the back door. He then proceeded {o walk around to the

front door of the premises and try to gain entry. He said to a staff memberq "'m going to
put the window through' He then threw a sheli ashtray at the door which hit the window. No damage.

Spoke to door staff who were happy for him to leave the area.

Person asked to move out of area and initially agreed but late called called back as was
trying to access premises again. Another unit and ambulance called as he has put his foot through the

door,

Page 75



s Thur 27

Devon & Cornwall Police Form No. L10
Building safer communities together Rev. 1072012

Alcohol / Licensing Information Form
File No.: Computer URN: ' Minute No.:

To be completed for any alcohol! related incident or for information on any licensed premises. When
attending an incident please use the reverse of this form to record as much detail as operationally possible.
This form to be submitted to the Licensing Unit as soon as possible. Nominal and / or intefligence MUST
be submitted via Source and Covert Intelligence System {CIS).

Licensing objective: s The prevention of crime and disorder:
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

Report type: [ Visit Incident [ Other Date: 10/07/16 Time: 2350
OIS Ref. Crime No.:

Name of premises (where applicable): Bolton Hotel, Brixham
Address: Bolton Street; Brixham

Brief summary / action taken:
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) on the premises? Yes [INo

Name of DPS (or person in charge if no DPS):
Helpful  [] Unhelpful [] Obstructive Other:

Disorder at the entrance.

A female was outside trying to gel in, when another female came out and a fight ensued.
There was other fmales standing outside the premises smoking. '

DPS and doorstaff intervened with Police to separate females.

Other persons came out of lacation and had to be sent back inside.

This resulted in broken glass on the pavement area

Force No.: 16376

Submitted by. Name: Cayless
Time:

Signed: PS 6376 Cayless Date: 10/07/16

Officers present at inspection:

PS 6376 Cayless
PC 640C Thomas
PC 2814 Freeborn
PC 6676 Thomas

.ﬁﬂ";

Page 76




Agenda Item 7
Appendix 4

Memorandum

=t - " = — i = . ——

To: TORBAY COUNCIL—] From : Community Safety
c.c Contact : MrKarl Martin

21 APR 2017 '
c.c. i Ext : 01803 208025

I

cc [COMMUNITY SAFETY MyRef : 1ZV SRU No: 237190/KJM
i’or the attention of: Licensing Your
Gary O’Shea Ref

_ ~ Date : 2157 April 2017

Subject: Premises- Licensing Act 2003
Premises Name & Address: New premises licence application for
Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham, TQ5 8LT

Dear Gary

| wish to make representation under the licensing objective ‘The Prevention of Public
Nuisance’.

In March 2016 an application to extend the hours for alcohol and regulated entertainment
was heard and refused by Torbay Councils Licensing Sub-committee. At this time an
objection was raised by Environmental Protection.

Following the Committee hearing a number of meetings were held at the premises with the
applicant to discuss a second application.

The application does not seek to change the time and frequency of live music. Instead two
variations are sought under the Prevention of Public nuisance which could negatively
impact on this licensing objective. The key changes are:-

1. Recorded music increased by 1 hour on Friday and Saturday only from 00:30 till
01:30.

2. Sale of Alcohol increased by 30 minutes from on a Friday and Saturday from 01:00
till 01:30 with the premises closing at 02:00.

As highlighted in the original representation the view of Environmental Protection would not
change unless the applicant considered further suitable and sufficient conditions to alleviate
the concerns of the Officer,

During consultation with the applicant a number of conditions were put forward that if
accepted the Officer is confident will remedy concerns regarding noise breakout. The
conditions seek not only to resolves the changes made in this application but go further by
offering reassurance relating to live music which is not the subject of this application. The
bulk of the conditions relates to the installation and use of a noise limiter for which all
regulated entertainment must be played through.

Page 77



The later opening hours can negatively impact the noise environment as customers leave
the premises and the general area later. Noise from customers can be a challenge and
difficult to condition. Devon and Cornwall Police Licensing Officers have suggested
conditions relating to SIA door stewards which play an important role in managing customer
noise and the Officer is satisfied their presence will assist the applicant in dealing with
noise. A written noise management plan has been asked for as a conditions which must
take into account the management of customer noise.

As the applicant has consulied and agreed to a range of conditions | am not objecting to
the application as such, but on the basis Members are required to consider the merits of an
application and therefore may have technical questions to ask this representation allows
me to present at the hearing and ensures that measures discussed are incorporated on any
licence that is deemed to be granted.

He—=—

Mr Karl Martin
Public Protection Officer

Page 78



Agenda Item 7

Appendix 5

18 April 2017

e

RE: Variation of premises licence of the Bolton Hotel

Premises license number PL. 0445

To The Licensing Authority at Torbay council,

it is a year now since the last application was submitted and
refused by Yourselves to vary the Bolton Hotel license , My main
concern over this variation to extend the opening hours and the
sale of alcohol is still the same , even though Steve Close is still the
DPS the Bolton is still run by a holding company Pub Solutions
which can at any time replace their staff as they choose, as we well
know from other 7 DPS 's in the last 7 years. Steve Close has also
been running The Sprat and Mackerel another pub solutions
premises , but I've also noticed not the DPS !l The women who is
DPS left months ago is this a pub solutions cover up? So licensing
don't know he's not going to be at the The Bolton? ( please see
enclosed screenshots publicly announcing the fact and advertising
for staff)

A late night license requires a lot of hard work to make sure you do
not breach the four licensing objectives, | have had mine for 17

Page 79



R

Stove Close
23 Mpreha 2057 &

mhmmummmummwwmmmmm
mhrﬁnloforum’mdpuhmhmuhnwnﬂrnpmmd
Mmhhhmhbuxnmmhmﬂnﬂn&mmdmmm

I_ dytim O Commam A Shoe

sty ! Ciosa N6 =3y na mam
Uik ety 110 ne g e

i .I : :
w! Wi ictenrent -4 &' 5 o
Sa

) Steve Clasa
et o T2y &

Part fime bar staff/ waitriss wanted if your intsrasied coll ma 07848018170 | [
. or pop in the sprat today before 2pm. 4 h T
Na&mmdshhmkmdshiﬂsﬁpmmm -5 4 )
race etc working with the superls stafi | slrtady have just nesd an exira palr
af hancds cheers Steve it's for tha Bolton and the sprat

& Liken 1 Comnsen # Ghare

atmm

E’ rcitd & €O EH a &

Steve Closo v
- A o 2 T o

SZE | s10 cme for wheatherspouns how i shey get that | paver had any
98 mﬂ;m#rmhw-mqwﬂwm

i Like



years and work together closely with the council to make sure | do
not breach mine , which is in my interests as | own my lease

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder being the main objective in
this case .

The Bolton if it should have it's opening hours be extended to 2.00
am , would have the same closing times as my bar, a lot of
clientele from the Bolton are barred from most premises in
Brixham including mine , | have a drinking up time till 3am so
customers can filter out rather than have a massive influx of people
on the streets at one time , which if the Bolton had the same times
as myself would definantly cause a public nuisance to surrounding
living accommodation as | find it hard work getting people to
move on rather than stay and chat at present without adding an
additional 120 to that number .

I would also like to point out that The Bolton has been closing at
midnight for the last four months and has not been using there at
present extended hours till 1.30am, so therefore have not needed
SIA doormen , there has been still a lot of fights in the pub and the

police have been called on numerous occasions where it has spilt
out into the street and this has been early evening , how would
they be able to control being open later , when it can't be
controlled early evening . | also cannot understand why a
premises would want to extend their hours when they don't use
the hours that already have available to them , is this a ploy to
deceive the licensing authority to believe their is no late night
trouble between 00.30 and 1.30 am, a fact that was pointed out
by the police regarding the Bolton Hotel previously , | have made

Page 81



the licensing department and the SIA aware of these opening
hours on a visit paid to myself at Jackz on different occasions .

PUBLIC NUISANCE

Over the years there has been lots of issues with noise as there are
a lot of residents on a complex called Saxon Heights close by,
who have repeatedly complained about music should the Bolton
want to increase there times for Live Music and recorded music
they should as | have Secondary glazing and maybe air
conditioning fitted to stop the need to leave doors and windows
open in the Summer months when they reach their capacity
otherwise there will definantly causing public nuisance to
surrounding areas !l Even if there is a limiter fitted , how does it
work with live music they can't turn drums etc.. down ?

Yours sincerely

Page 82



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes , 06/04/2017 Licensing Sub-Committee

	6 Belgrave Stores, 92 Belgrave Road, Torquay
	18052017 Belgrave Stores New App 1.pdf
	18052017 Belgrave Stores New App 2.pdf

	7 Bolton Hotel, New Road, Brixham
	18052017 Bolton Var App 1.pdf
	18052017 Bolton Var App 2.pdf
	18052017 Bolton Var App 3.pdf
	18052017 Bolton Var App 4.pdf
	18052017 Bolton Var App 5.pdf


